1

2
3
4

5
6

7

8
9

10
11

MIN UTE S
HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE

12

Council of the County of Maui

13

October 20, 2005

14

Council Chamber

15

16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524 2596

HHS-I0/20/05

2

1

CONVENE:

9:08 a.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Chair
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla,
ce
Chair
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama, Member
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Member
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares, Member
Councilmember Michelle Anderson,
Nonmember (ar 9:22 Iv 12:02)

STAFF:

Lance Taguchi, Legislative Analyst
Gayle Revels, Legislative Analyst
Yvette Bantilan, Committee Secretary

ADMIN. :

Alice L. Lee, Director, Department of
Housing and Human Concerns
Michael W. Foley, Director, Department
of Planning
Milton Arakawa, Director, Department of
Public Works Environmental
Brian T. Moto, Corporation Counsel,
Department of the Corporation Counsel
Edward S. Kushi, Jr., Deputy Corporation
Counsel, Department of the Co
on
Counsel

OTHERS:

Giovanni Rosati, Task Force Coo
Maui Nui Housing Task Force
Howard Hanzawa
Jim Riley
Mark Walker, Smith Development
Henry Spencer
Charlie Jencks, Maui Contractors
Association
Tom Cook
Leiane Paci, Maui Lani Partners
Warren Suzuki,
Land & Pine
Additional attendees (15)

PRESS:

Akaku: Maui Community
levision,
Valerie Monson, The Maui News

3
4

5

6
7
8
9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

nY'

ULf

Inc.

22
23

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel) The Housing and Human Se

24

Committee for October 20, 2005, will come to

25

order.

The Members present this morning, t
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1

Committee Vice-Chair, Mr. Joe Pontanilla;

2

Committee Members, Member Tavares, Member

3

Johnson, Council Chair Hokama.

4

Also present with us this morning are

5

Committee staff, we have our analyst, Lance

6

Taguchi.

7

Revels.

8

Yvette Bantilan.

9

this morning, the Chair is very honored to have

Also with us, our new analyst Gayle
Good morning.

And our secretary,

From the Corporation Counsel

10

the

- from the Corporation Counsel,

11

Moto, as well as the Deputy, Mr. Ed Kushi.

12

Gentlemen, thank you very much.

13

With us this morning also, the Director

14

of the Housing and Human Concerns, Director

15

Alice Lee, and from the Planning Department, the

16

one and only Director Foley.

17

Good morning.

We have five individuals signed up to

18

testify this morning.

19

public testimony.

20

signed up to testify is with the Maui Nui

21

Housing Task Force,

22

Giovanni approach the podium, this would be a

23

real good time to check your cell phones and

24

your pagers.

25

would turn them all off at this point.

We will go right into

The first individual who had

ovanni Rosati.

It would be appreciated if you
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1

Good morning.

2

. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY .

3

MR. ROSATI:

Good morning.

Thank you, Chair Mateo.

4

And I thank you for keeping this issue on the

5

front burner until we get this resolved.

6

Just a couple of items that I wanted to

7

share this morning, you know, as we c

8

move through this, and that's

9

obviously been a lot of discussion about the gap

10

housing group, and that's representative in that

11

there's very little on the market for people

12

that even would be considered to have, you know,

13

a good income to be able to buy.

- there's

14

And you know, as the task force,

15

had the special committee work on our ordinance

16

that we submitted to you, developers and

17

landowners were a part of that group, and that!s

18

represented in our proposal to you in that one

19

of the obstacles to having inventory in those

20

price ranges is not that it's not profitable for

21

developers to build homes at 600,000 or 500,000,

22

it's that the time delays that they are

23

experiencing in some departments is preventing

24

projects from coming on line.

25

I

as we

just want to give you an example of
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something from our ordinance, and that is that,

2

you know, when the Department of Public Works

3

would receive an application, for example, they

4

have I think it is about two weeks to send that

5

out to the various departments for approval, or

6

approval or comment, or disapproval.

7

ordinance, it sets a limit of 20 working days

8

for that to come back with that determination by

9

that department.

And in our

If 20 working days, which is basical y a

10
11

month,

if that's not reasonable,

12

what is.

13

time, you know, perhaps we need to look at the

14

staffing and the funding that goes with that

15

department so that they can accomplish that.

So if they can't accomplish it In a

So I

16

I don't know

just want to make that point, that

17

there's a lack of inventory at price ranges that

18

are profitable for developers to do.

19

be met by developers if they can get projects

20

approved.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Rosati.

testifier?

Thank you very much.

The next individual to testify lS Howard

24
25

Thank you.

Members, any questions for the

22
23

That will

Hanzawa.
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6

MR. HANZAWA:

Good morning, Honorable Chair and

2

Members.

I provided written testimony, so let

3

me just read through it.
My name is Howard Hanzawa.

4

I

come

re

5

today to give my views as a private citizen on

6

the affordable housing problem that we curre

7

have.

8

those who cannot afford to purchase a home,

9

indeed, it is a major concern.

y

Some have labeled it as a crisis, and for

I

myself worry

10

about my children not being able to get their

11

own homes or even to be able to afford to live

12

on Maui.

13

of the younger generation, even from families

14

that have lived here for many years, will not be

15

able to purchase their own home if conditions

16

stay as they are.

17

I

It is certain that the great majority

think it is incumbent upon all of us

18

who are in positions to make positive changes to

19

address this problem; however,

20

proposals that are being talked about currently,

21

to require developers to supply affordable

22

housing with any project, should probably be

23

viewed as an emergency measure that cannot be

24

sustained successfully over the longer term.

25

Subsidizing a market segment will eventually

I

feel that the
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1

increase prices for the majority of the rna

2

I don't think the intent of any well-meaning

3

legislation is to drive the cost of market

4

prices

5

happen in the longer term if a segment

6

subsidized.

7

priced homes up, but that

1S

t.

what will
1S

I feel that we must look at the base

8

reasons why the price of homes have been -- have

9

risen so much in recent years.

Basically,

10

market prices are driven by the forces of supply

11

and demand.

12

we will be able to reduce the demand in future

13

years as there are many more residents who are

14

in need of housing.

15

the supply side of the market.

16

It is likely -- it is unlikely that

Thus, we need to address

This will mean designating more lands

17

for residential housing projects.

It will mean

18

improvements to the infrastructure, to handle

19

the impacts of the increase of residents on

20

these lands.

21

entitlement and the permitting systems to

22

housing built faster with less risk.

23

mean having a greater cooperative effort between

24

government and the private sector to tackle this

25

major problem.

It will mean making cha

s

It

It will mean a lot of hard
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1

decisions involving major changes in att

2

priorities, and the way we process projects.
In closing,

3

udes,

I will summarize by stating

4

that any new legislation to require developers

5

to build affordable housing should be viewed as

6

a temporary emergency measure, which possib y

7

should have an expiration date.

8

purpose in the short term, but it could possibly

9

be detrimental in the longer term.

It will serve a

It can be

10

compared to having car dealers or bakers

11

subsidize some their products to some while

12

charging more to others.

13

for the population as a whole in the longer

14

term.

It will not equitable

I want to stress the need and impo

15

some of the

16

of addressing some of the long

17

base structural reasons behind the increas

18

housing prices; that is,

19

increasing the supply of residential lands

look at ways of

20

MR. TAGUCHI:

Three minutes.

21

MR. HANZAWA:

I am almost done.

22

ance

Thank you.

address the infrastructure issues,

23

get rid of outdated standards, and sho

24

length of time to get entitlements and permits.

25

en the

If these -- if these issues can be
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1

addressed meaningfully, possibly our children

2

and grandchildren will have a chance of owning

3

their own homes in the future.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank

Thank you.
Members, any questions for the

5

6

testifier?

Mr. Hanzawa, the -- if -- if we are

7

to look at, say, at the policy as a temporary

8

emergency measure for a period of time, what is

9

that -- what is that period of time that you

10

think would be appropriate before -- if it's not

11

going to be looked at as something that

lS

12

to be equitable for the long term, what

lS

13

what is the measurement of "temporary"?

14

MR. HANZAWA:

going

Five years came to my mind as a

15

reasonable period.

16

that won't be going away soon, you know, even

17

with the policies or the proposed legislation

18

that we are talking about now.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla.

20
21

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Good morning, Howard.

22
23

MR. HANZAWA:

24

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

It's not -- it is a problem

Good morning.
Did you say that you le

your testimony with us, to make copies?
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1

MR. HANZAWA:

2

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I did.

Yes,

I did.

You did.

Chair, do we have copies of his

3
4

Yes,

testimony?

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Staff?

6

MS. BANTILAN (spoke away from the microphone)

7

just submitted one additional letter.

8

will be provided copies of his letter.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

H

It was just submitted this

10

morning, so we are yet to make copies of it, so

11

maybe during the break, we could make the copies

12

and then disseminate.

13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any additional questions?

15

Thank you very much.

16

The next person to testify is Jim

17

MR. RILEY:

My name is Jim Riley.

I

am

18

an individual, and I thank you for this

19

opportunity to testify.

20

ley_

First, I would just like to make a

21

comment about one or two of the proposals that I

22

have seen floating that have affordable housing

23

being a large component of any individual

24

development.

25

interest rates.

That must be analyzed with various
6 percent is maybe a low
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1

interest rate historically, and as interest

2

rates climb to prior interest rates of 9,

3

12 percent, the ability to provide houses as

4

those interest rates will dwindle tremendously_

10,

What I wanted to speak about is -

5

and I

6

will just go through this.

Is the goal to

7

provide housing or is the goal to create even

8

regulate regulatory controls to further dampen

9

the ability of the private sector to build

10

houses?

Government's role should be to see to

11

the housing needs of the least fortunate, the 5

12

to 7 percent of the population that cannot make

13

it on their own.

14

discussing housing needs for the middle and even

15

the above middle class shows how broken the

16

current system is.

17

work.

18

the housing supply and cause prices to go

19

higher.

20

control, more housing being bui

21

competition among builders, a much better

22

product at a much lower price.

The fact that you are

Government controls will not

Government controls will further erode

What is needed is less government
,more

What should the cost of a single-family

23
24

home be?

I dare each of you, and I hope most of

25

you will take me up on this, to go onto your
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1

computers, onto Google search, type in "new

2

homes," and type in any growing city in the

3

southwest United States.

4

Las Vegas, Dallas, any city you wish to look at.

5

It's Google search, new home, type a city.

Phoenix, San Antonio,

New homes, very nice new homes, tiled

6

7

roofs, landscaped yards, sell for 160 to

8

$220,000.

9

choice of 50 or 60 different developers building

You can walk today and have your

10

homes selling 160 to $220,000.

11

difference here?

12

land.

13

the same house on Maui that you can build in the

14

southwest United States, but the cost

15

differential is so tremendous that I wish each

16

one of you would start to actually analyze why

17

this is so.

18

What

lS

the

It is not the cost of the

I am not pretending that you can build

The reward profit for a developer should

19

be providing a superior product at a lower cost

20

than the compet

21

Hawaii comes in obtaining government approval

22

because there is no competition.

23

blame the developer, for the developer risks all

24

and spends huge amounts of money up front to try

25

and gain your approval.

ion.

The reward windfall in

Please do not
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Finally, with each new piece of

1

2

13

government regulation

3

MR. TAGUCHI:

4

MR. RILEY:

Three minutes.
In the -- I will just be a minute.
In the working

5

for each new piece of

6

government regulation, in the working of the

7

free market, the net effect is higher prices.

8

Higher prices that must be paid by each and

9

every family in Maui County_
Please try and gain an understanding of

10
11

what is the cost to build a new home on Maui.

12

What

13

of the infrastructure, what is the cost of t

14

building, the product itself, and what is the

15

cost of risk, and what does government

16

regulation add to this cost, and why do new

17

homes sell for huge amounts above this?

lS

Thank you very much.

18
19

the cost of the land, what is the cost

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Riley.
Members, any questions for the

20
21

testifier?

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24
25

I have a question.

Mr. Riley.
Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.
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Mr. Riley, one -- one component that I

1

2

thought was interesting that you left out, and I

3

would be interested in your comment, is what lS

4

a reasonable profit level for the developer?

5

50 percent, 100 percent profit off of the

6

project?

7

MR. RILEY:

Yeah,

I think a developer, ce

ainly in

8

any project that I would be involved In, a

9

developer is going to build the product at cost

10

and sell the product at market.

There should be

11

a very close, close correlation between the two

12

of those.
If there is no competition In the

13
14

marketplace, then the developer is left In a

15

very enviable position of being able to sell his

16

product for a huge amount above the cost.

17

only way I know that that equation can be

18

corrected is by having competition among t

19

developers.

20

going to get an inferior product at a higher

21

price.

22

If there is no competition,

And I

just -- I

are

just got to keep saying,

23

it's so prevalent in the marketplace we're in,

24

you cannot go out today and go shopping for a

25

new home.

You can go shopping for a new car,
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1

you can go shopping for a new dress.

You can't

2

go shopping for a new home because nobody

3

building a home that isn't already sold.

lS

So it's whatever the develop -

4
5

whatever the developer can make.

And I think

6

that is the only fair answer I can give you.

7

If -- if he should only make 15 percent

8

on his -- on his best product in his best year,

9

then in his worst year, he is going to lose

10
11

every cent and go broke.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well, I just was wondering if,

12

as an experienced person in the development

13

field, you would be able to give us a -

14

know, we understand what is happening statew

15

We understand what is happening at the national

16

level.

17

reasonable profitability and what I would

18

consider gouging because of a trapped market.

19

And I won't tolerate gouging.

20

appreciate what you were able to -

21

this morning.

22

23

CHAIR MATEO:

you

But there comes a point where it crosses

So I just
to share

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any additional

questions?

24

Thank you, Mr. Riley.

25

The next individual to testify,
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16

walker.

2

MR. WALKER:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

MR. WALKER:

Good morning.
Good morning.
My name is Mark walker, and I am the

5

financial officer for Smith Development.

6

you for this opportunity to comment on the

7

proposed affordable housing ordinance.
I understand and applaud the Council's

8
9

Thank

desire to see more affordable housing brought to

10

the Maui market.

However as currently proposed,

11

I don't envision this new ordinance achieving

12

its intended results.

13

we want to be part of the solution to this

14

housing problem, with the understanding that any

15

solution must work for the residents of Maui as

16

well as the development community.

As a Maui-based company,

17

Any affordable housing requirement has

18

to have, at its root, a rational understanding

19

of basic economlC principles.

20

home builders and developers have to be

21

make a profit or they won't be able to secure

22

the financing to build the homes in the first

23

place.

24
25

Additionally,
e to

With this as a backdrop, I would like to
make a few specific comments as relates to the
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1

proposed ordinance.

The proposed ordinance

2

requires developers to provide an 80 perce

3

affordable component for new projects.

4

proposed requirement is too burdensome and

5

economically unfeasible given development

6

current costs.

7

affordable inventory will be created under this

8

scenario.

9

zero.

lS

Very little, if any, new

In short,

80 percent of zero is

lS

A more realistic affordable component in

10
11

my mind would be 30 percent, which is three

12

times the current requirement.

13

argue that the affordable component be spreaci

14

to as high as 160, maybe even 170 percent of the

15

median income so that the gap group can be

16

covered.

17

Further,

I would

An effective and fair affordable housing

18

ordinance must require the approving

19

governmental agencies to act in a timely manner.

20

This runs the gamut from change of zonlng

21

entitlements to building permits.

22

a project needed a change in zoning, that would

23

take 12 to 18 months.

24

subdivision approval and construction p an

25

approval now takes close to a year if not

Currently, if

To get preliminary
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All this time, the development costs

1

longer.

2

are rising while the affordable home price

3

points, which are interest-rate sensitive, are

4

interest-rate driven and sensitive, are

5

remaining static or dropping.

6

This is an important point.

Rates are

7

trending up, which reduces the affordable price

8

point that can be charged, but development costs

9

are increasing.

The development communi t'll can't

10

and won I t operate in this type of environmc;n .

11

It's too risky.

12

homes won't be bui

13

If the risk is too great, the

The Administration and the Council need

14

to assist by codifying in law certain reasonable

15

time frames for the review and approval of these

16

applications and permits.

17

missed, then the plans are automatically

18

approved.

19

this process in order for it to work and a

20

its intended results.

21

If these dates are

Everyone needs to be accountable in

The Land Use

Co~~ittee

ieve

should

22

required by law to move projects out of

23

Committee within a certain time frame.

24

current Committee is certainly doing a better

25

job of this than in the past.

The

During the "reign
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1

of Wayne," projects were intentionally delayed

2

two to three years or longer.

3

projects had affordable housing components

4

attached to them and they deserved to see the

5

light of day and to be discussed and voted on by

6

the Council.

7

it will create more affordable housing.

It's reasonable and it's fair and

The proposed ordinance is the first

8
9

Many of these

step.

It needs modification and more thought.

10

With continued dialogue and an eye towards

11

reasonableness, an effective ordinance can be

12

created that will create the new affordable

13

housing

14

MR. TAGUCHI:

15

MR. WALKER:

Three minutes.
Almost pau.
-- that will create the new affordable

16
17

housing inventory that we all want and that the

18

Maui community needs.

19
20
21

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Walker.
Members, any questions.

Ms. Anderson.

Ms. Johnson --

I'm sorry.

The Chair would like to recognize

23

Ms. Anderson for joining us this morning, and

24

also, you got the floor.

25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.
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[

J

I have a question for you, slr.

1
2

MR. WALKER:

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

Sure.
Did you say you are the

finance officer of Smith Development?

5

MR. WALKER:

Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

What

- what does your

7

company consider to be a reasonable profit

8

margin?

9

MR. WALKER:

Well,

I would say 15 to 20 perce

10

That's what our banks look at as a

11

return in order to lend us the money.

12
13
14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

as a

And is that what you,

let's

say on your developments in Paia, the -MR. WALKER:

I think we made maybe 15 percent,

something like that, 16 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

And I would like to

17

mention that, as the executive assistant to

18

Councilmember Wayne Nishiki, he never

19

intentionally delayed any projects.

20

MR. WALKER:

That's your opinion.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. WALKER:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

MR. WALKER:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

And that's your

nion.

Correct.

Okay.

Fine.

Just wanted to correct that.
Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Walker.
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1

Thank you, Member Anderson.

2

Next individual to testify is Henry

3

4

Spencer.

MR. SPENCER:

Good mornlng, Chair.

5

Members.

6

testifying on my own behalf.

7

Good morning

My name is Henry Spencer.

As a developer,

I

am

I intend to do more

8

projects here.

I recognize that being a

9

developer lS a privilege and not a right, and

10

with that comes a great deal of responsibility

11

to do the right thing.

12

thing is providing public benefit components,

13

and a part of that is affordable housing.

14

Part of doing the right

My position is that I support Maui Nui's

15

proposal, and as trying to be a responsible

16

member of the development community,

17

an additional 10 percent to that for a

18

30 percent requirement for affordable housing in

19

a project.

20

I would add

As part of that, the permit process must

21

be revamped in concert with this affordable

22

housing requirement.

23

firsthand, where the delays are almost untenable

24

and contribute substantially to the co

25

because of time factors.

I have experienced it

just

And time factors equal
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1

increased payments and interest rates,

2

et cetera.
I think if the affordable housing

3

4

requirement is structured in a way that is

5

punitive, or exceedingly difficult, nothing is

6

going to get built.

7

here is create a situation where we can get as

8

many affordable homes on line as soon as

9

possible.

What we are trying to do

And with that in mind, whatever we

10

come up with, I think should motivate developers

11

to do their share and be responsible.

12

increase the supply, you decrease the demand.

13

And it's real simple economics, and I

14

we got to get as many houses out there.

15

it's not just in the affordable market, but once

16

you provide enough land to develop other income

17

categories, the demand will -- will ease on the

18

affordable component.
For the trigger,

19

You

just think
And

I believe it should

20

only be the change in zoning, and my reason

21

that if you make

22

are unjustly impacting land owners who own or

23

have purchased land based on economics that are

24

absent

25

housing component.

for all subdivisions

- that were absent of an affordable
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In closing, I would just like to say,

1

2

let's put something, anything to a vote.

3

long as it motivates developers to

4

enthusiastically meet their responsibility of

5

providing affordable housing for the many

6

Maui County that desperately need

7

you.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

11

n

Thank

Thank you, Mr. Spencer.
Members, any questions for the

9

10

As

testifier?

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, Henry, thanks very much.

12

I know that you have done business in other

13

excuse me -- in other communities.

14

hearing, you know, about the time issue.

15

been brought up many times, and is there a

16

concept or has, In your experience, there ever

17

been a, let's say, a jurisdiction th

18

handled affordable housing or the approval

19

process different

20

handles it?

21

know, where everybody gets in the same room and

22

you have all the different departments there?

23

Can

24

it's puzzling to me why nobody's come forward

25

with some constructive suggestions.

I keep
It's

than the way our County

Like a development conference, you

- can you shed any light on that?

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

cause

HHS-I0/20/05

1

MR. SPENCER:

24
Well, right here in Hawaii we do have

2

the 201G process.

As distaste

3

for -- at the local level, and I -- I agree with

4

you guys that it is a -- it's an onerous process

5

in the sense that you don't have -- it's

6

designed in such a way that you guys don't have

7

the opportunity to have input into that process,

8

and for that and only that, it's terminally

9

flawed.
But personally,

10

as it is

I have not dea

with

11

other public entities or government entities

12

where the process is expedited just for

13

affordable housing, but I know it does exist out

14

there.

15

the opportunity here to,

16

signoffs from the Water Department, from the

17

Wastewater,

18

number of days, and if they go past that, you

19

you are required as the developer to me

all

20

the codified rules and regulations of

ag n

21

or department that you are affected by,

t

22

that's it.

23

have lost their opportunity to speak.

24

keeps things moving forward.

25

But more importantly, I think we have
if you need certain

from Parks, they have a certain

They are done.

They have

t

y

And that

And I would -- you know, people react to
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1

time constraints.

2

drop-dead date, you will get it done in that

3

amount of time.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If you -- if you have a

That's -- that's my opinion.
But do you think,

like, a

5

development conference or something that would

6

bring all of the different

7

approval entities together at one time could

8

assist at least in terms of getting a response

9

within,

10

MR. SPENCER:

11

12

administrativ~::

I guess, a shorter time frame?
Absolutely.

Anything like that

couldn't hurt.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And my other question

13

would be in regard to your 30 percent, you know,

14

where you said that that should be the

15

affordable requirement.

16

have before us probably would be closer to th

17

but I am curious, when you look

18

your definition of what's affordable, what would

19

that range be?

20

MR. SPENCER:

It would be,

One of the proposals we

t

ran

I believe, below

21

80 percent.

And we all know -- it is a sad

22

fact, but we all know that below 80 percent is

23

very difficult to qualify people for.

24

government and public agencies that are In the

25

housing business should focus on that.

I think
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1

developers provide 10 percent in the 80 to 120 f

2

another 10 percent in the 120 to 140, and

3

another 10 percent in 140 to 160.
That's -- you know, there are just so

4

5

many ways you could do it,

6

got to pick something and go.

7

going.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

MR. SPENCER:

Thank you.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

11

14
15

Let's just get

Thank you very much.

Any additional questions?

Thank you very much.
The last individual signed up to testify

12
13

I think we have just

is Charlie Jencks.
MR. JENCKS:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, Members of the

Committee.
Mr. Mateo came to the last dinner

16
17

meeting of the Maui Contractors.

18

50 people there, at last count,

19

which was I think a good number and maybe even a

20

record.

21

about affordable housing, and we appreciate

22

coming.

23

and then we had a lot of active questions and

24

good dialogue,

25

We had about
for the dinner,

You brought out a good crowd to talk

The Chair gave us a good prese

I think,

ation

after your presentation.

Subsequent to that meeting, and we
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1

talked about it at the meeting,

I put together a

2

focus group of 16 individuals, landowners, home

3

builders, engineers, contractors, to talk about

4

the issue of affordable housing and where we

5

were going with this Committee.

6

going to be giving you a l t e r through the

7

Contractors Association, who I am representing

8

today, that summarizes the results of that

9

meeting for the Committee's use and

And we are

10

consideration.

But I am just going to highlight

11

what we concluded after last week's meeting and

12

after doing a series of e-mailing out and

13

getting consensus among the attendees at the

14

meeting.
Number one, the affordable housing

15
16

trigger would be change in zoning.

17

affordable component would be 30 percent.

18

Ten percent, 80 to 120 of the HUD median,

19

10 percent at 121 to 140, and then 10

20

141 to 160 to address the gap issue that has

21

been brought up by Councilmembers Pontanilla and

22

Tavares.

23

The

rcent at

The consensus was delivery would be on a

24

one-to-one basis.

As you build the market, you

25

build the affordable component up front.
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The consensus was that the -

1

there

2

should be no penalty for off-site provision of

3

homes, so that the County and the devel

4

horne builder can take advantage of maybe some

5

opportunity for less expensive land and the

6

opportunity to build, perhaps, housing in a

7

lower income bracket that requires a certain

8

type of land and location.

r or

The cash in lieu would be based upon a

9

10

20 percent value of the price of the affordable

11

unit times the number of units required.

12

percent, not as presently proposed.

13

land in lieu value would be equal to that va ue

14

as well,

Twenty

And the

if there was land in lieu considered.

15

A number of folks have talked about the

16

permitting issue, and at our dinner meeting the

17

permitting issue carne up a number of times, and

18

in the focus group we talked about the

19

permitting issue to a great extent, and

20

seemed to occupy most of the discussion.

21

have some ideas here that I will just brief you

22

on in a summary fashion.

23

I

We do believe that the Planning

24

Commission hearing and recommendations to

25

Council should be done within six months of
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1

their acceptance of an application and then

2

delivered to the Council within 45 days after

3

they approve.
And then with the Maui County Council,

4

5

our suggestion is once you accept that

6

application, you have one year to approve or

7

deny, understanding that it must come into the

8

Council, back out to Committee, back to Council.

9

So one year.

That would create certainty for

10

the financial community and the development

11

community.
Now, there are a series of other time

12
13

frames that -- that have been addressed

14

previously, but not in the detail that I have in

15

this letter.

16

letter --

17

MR. TAGUCHI:

18

MR. JENCKS:

What we have done in this

Three minutes.
Mr. Chair, is summarized specific

19

time frames and process for preliminary

20

subdivision approval, construction plan

21

approval, final subdivision approval, grading

22

permit approval, building permit approval, and

23

even SMA permit approval as a way to give you a

24

guideline for each one of these processes which

25

are discretionary, a time frame for the
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1

Administration to take action and deliver a

2

permit.

3

deliver these in detail to you in a Ie

4

that you can review these specific time frames.

er so

And that summarizes my testimony.

5

6

And what we will do, Mr. Chair,

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Jencks.

Will we be able

7

to get a copy of your testimony this morning as

8

well?

9

10

MR. JENCKS:
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Members?

11
12

Absolutely.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Ms. Johnson.
Yes, Charlie,

I know that I

13

have asked you this on several occasions

14

previously, but because you have outlined the

15

problems and the difficulties, is your group

16

able to actually focus on some of the solutions

17

and maybe draft legislation that exists in the

18

marketplace and particularly I think because you

19

have the benefit of having been within

20

government, you know some of the stumbling

21

blocks.

22

Are you going to be able to maybe dra

23

or look at other jurisdictions where various

24

members of your organization have stated L_

25

the process works more efficiently and produces
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1

a better result?

2

have something submitted that we would be able

3

to look at and also consider along with these

4

other measures?

5

MR. JENCKS:

Will you be able to at least

I might

Absolutely.

- I might add,

I

6

think it was in the mid '90s, the State passed

7

legislation that required the Counties to

8

develop legislation that would expedite the

9

process.

And I actually convened a group within
was -- I think, as I

10

the Administration,

11

recall, David Blane was the -- was the planning

12

director at the time.

13

talked about how we could condense this process.

And we -- we sat and

What happened with that

14

- and there's

15

actually State legislation.

16

in place.

17

could generate the guidelines and the

18

legislation.

19

acceptance of getting a deadline in place

20

people to act one way or the other.

23

The issue was not the fact t

we
- a

the

The issue was the political
r

But, yes, we can provide some good

21
22

I think it is still

examples of how you can do that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I really appreciate that

24

because in other situations, I have always

25

found

- and you just cited the perfect
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1

example -- mostly when things come from

2

government, they are not drafted or cra

3

way that is perhaps from your

4

challenged other groups, when you want something

5

done, if you want it done in a manner that's

6

going to actually address the core problems, you

7

are better off submitting it and then we can

8

look at it and compare it to what we feel is

9

reasonable in terms of the financial

10

constraints.

11

that.

12

MR. JENCKS:

ew.

ed

n a

So I have

So that's why I am asking you for

Hundred percent, it has to be -

has to

13

be a good combination of the private se

or and

14

government, because you have to -- it is a good

15

combination of legislation.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

That's good.

Thank you very much.

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Jencks,

19

for being here.

20

You know, the population growth in Maui County

21

right now is -- in 2005, we have already reached

22

what was planned for 2010.

23

do you think we should grow Maui County?

24
25

MR. JENCKS:

So how much faster

How much faster do I think we s

grow Maui County?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, you are complaining

2

that things aren't processed fast enough.

3

how much faster can we grow Maui County?

4

What -- what are your expectations, if we are

5

already exceeding our population growth?

6

MR. JENCKS:

So

I guess I would say to you,

7

Councilmember, that I don't have any expect

8

for the growth pattern of Maui County_

9

what I have tried to address is the fact that

I

ion

guess

10

when things are in process, people are ent tIed

11

to some certainty.

12

that certainty in place, then the risk

13

increases, and the issue of profits, that have

14

been discussed here earlier, get way out of

15

whack.

16

I

And when people don't get

don't have a projection for the

17

population of Maui County.

18

term that discussion has to take place w

19

the context of the Community Plan process, the

20

general plan process, and possibly,

21

down the road,

22

could be in place.

23

approach, sometimes you might get surprised with

24

what you get because of the technology that's

25

available in terms of growth control, and

I

think in the long
hin

someplace

some kind of growth measures that
However, even with that
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1

providing infrastructure,

2

direction you may not be happy with.
So to summarize,

3

could go in a

I don't have a

4

projection.

I am just reacting to what is ln

5

process today and what the demand is today for

6

housing.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Mr. Pontanilla.

9

10

Thank you.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Good morning, Charlie.

11
12

MR. JENCKS:

Good morning.

13

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

I have a question.

I

don't

14

know if you can answer it this morning.

15

know, everybody mentioning about, you know, how

16

long it takes to get a permit processed or an

17

application approved.

18

in regards to delays because of government

19

bureaucracy, that add cost to the -

20

MR. JENCKS:

What is the average cost

a project?

Well, I think the easiest thing to do is

21

to break it down to the homeowner purchase.

22

a homeowner is faced with a, let's say, a half

23

percent increase in his interest rate to

24

purchase a home, he could be faced with

25

of dollars in increased costs per month, which
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1

could put him out of the affordability bracket,

2

or maybe disqualify him from buying the house.
I think that's where -- that's where you

3

4

have to look at this.

The delay that we incur

5

on a daily basis translates back to the cost of

6

land, the carrying cost, the finance cost, the

7

cost to finance the house, and a lot of these

8

people that are buying houses today are rl

9

the edge, some of them.

Any time delay,

10

increase in financing, puts them out of the

11

opportunity to buy a house.

12

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

13
14

on

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Pontanilla.

15

Thank you, Mr. Jencks.

16

We have another individual signed up to

17

testify.

Mr. Cook, you will be given three

18
19
20

That's Mr. Tom Cook.

minutes to te
MR. COOK:

l

this mo

ng.

Good morning, Council Chair, Council

21

Members.

Thank you for the opportunity to give

22

some testimony.

23

individual.

24

community-wide lssue.

25

affordable -- residential employee housing is

I am testifying as an

I would like to just -- this lS a
It lS a Maui County
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1

what I am trying to hopefully be able to

2

expedite, so that the people who are working can

3

afford to live here.
And I would just like to point out,

4

and

5

it ties in with the -- with time.

6

the GPAC is going to be -- create the framework

7

and the structure that we are going to be able

8

to operate in and have some predictability and

9

hopefully mitigate some of the fear of over --

10

overexceeding our capacity.

11

take time.
Right now,

12

To date, and

That's going to

if you want to sta

a

13

project, and I think Sterling Kim and some

14

the other projects, it takes two years really

15

optimistically, four years to get three or four

16

hundred homes built, the infrastructure and

17

whatnot.

18

So I would just ask you, to -- and --

19

and all of this development that we have now,

20

this -- you know, it seems like we have this

21

and we do have, because we don't have enou

22

trucks, don't have enough labor,

23

enough everything.

24

approved in the '90s and we are seeing the

25

result of it now.

't

A lot of this stuff wa
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So my concern and my caution to you is

1

2

to not misinterpret this boom that we are

3

experiencing right now, because what it is is

4

the boom-bust cycle,

5

about if you approve a project now, that it's

6

going to immediately add to this construction

7

cycle.

8

now are going to provide some sustain

9

our construction community.

lS

being overly concerned

The projects that you review and

rove

I am a strong advocate of telling our

10
11

youth in our community, that there's good-paying

12

jobs, there's a reason for them to become

13

engaged and -- and good citizens and stay away

14

from drugs and develop a good work eth

15

We need to be able to provide a sustainable

16

employment for them.

- ethic.

The service industry is relatively

17
18

low-paying jobs.

Any work is honorable work,

19

but the construction industry, the t

20

extremely diverse, everything from diggi

21

ditch to surveying, and our youth are capable of

22

providing all of those.

23

trade.

24

independent.

25

experience things.

They can travel.

s
a

It is an exportable
They can be

They can see the world.

They can

They can make good money and
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come home.

What we need is sustainability.

2

I am concerned that if we, the

3

Administration and the Council, do not entitl.e

4

some of the projects that are on line -- and I

5

don't want you just to entitle everything.

6

the tough questions.

7

important.

8

if you don't do anything for the next year,

9

and 2010, all of this is going to have gone

Ask

And resources are

But please, if we wait until 2000 --

There's going to be no financing.

2009

10

away.

The

11

money will be in the stock market, and we wi I

12

be going, looking back and wondering.
Right now, people will fund projects.

13
14

MR. TAGUCHI:

15

MR. COOK:

Three minutes.

So anyway, that's my concern.

Right now,

16

ten years from now.

17

now, people will make commitments now, that we

18

will have work and employee housing.

19

can set the framework for that.

20

Just --

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22
23
24
25

The projects can be funded

The GPAC

So, anyway.

Thank you, Mr. Cook.
Members, any questions for the

testifier?

Ms. Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, and I really appreciate

your participation in this.

One -

one of t
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1

things, and perhaps you can address this because

2

you are in the industry all the time.

3

are experiencing when we are trying to do

4

infrastructure, other things which can kind of

5

keep pace with the development is that all the

6

construction companies and the workers are busy.

7

In fact, many of them even left County

8

employment to go into your industry.
So my question or my challenge

9

What we

lS

how

10

we, with, you know, this huge demand, you can't

11

find workers.

12

the Planning Department.

13

that there's going to be balance without

14

importing more labor and adding to the mix of

15

the problem we already have?

16

MR. COOK:

We can't find people to work in
Do you see any way

That's a great question, Jo Anne, and

17

you -- I think you are very dialed into t

18

challenge.

19

shall pass.

20

My response to that is this
Okay.

00

And what I mean

isn't sustainable.

I am kind of pleased -

21

mean, put it this way:

Is it a good thing or a

22

bad thing?

23

very hard on our community.

24

blessing to our community because there's no

25

place for imported construction workers to stay,

The lack of affordable rentals is
It's also a
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1

so there's a mitigating effect as far as people

2

are talking about there's not enough workers.

3

You can't import workers.

4

them to stay.

5

So the

There's no place for

ts

our economy is

6

somewhat self-regulating.

7

capacity.

8

legislation to limit growth.

9

workers, you can't get materials, you can't get

10

everything else, things are going to slow down.

11

Things are going to slow down.

12

we manage that so that it doesn't slow down and

13

then falloff a cliff.

14

Okay.

We are reaching our

You don't have to pass
If you can't get

It's just how do

My answer is I think that we need to

15

work with our youth.

16

jobs are available, work with the junior hi

17

schools and high school in the early years, to

18

let them know these are the skills you need,

19

these are the jobs that are available,

20

the skills you need.

21

So I t

Let them know the County

these are

You want to stay on Maui.

nk that's the key,

is wo

ing

22

with our youth in the educational, to let them

23

know what jobs are available.

24

passlng in the night.

25

We are Ii

sh

I can't get enough skilled construction
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1

workers.

I am willing to train them, and I

2

believe in Maui's youth, but I don't think that

3

they really see a future.

4

it.

5

connection, that we believe in them, and that we

6

believe in ourselves.

7

watching all of this,

8

lot of confidence in the future,

9

might be a litt

They don't buy into

So it is a matter of making that

If you were a teenager
I mean, would you

a

you know?

t

challenging.

So the answer is for us to train

10
11

motivate our people to provide the jobs that we

12

need so that we don't have to import people and

13

understand that this -- how many times does this

14

happen?

15

past, you know, be careful.

16

The demand will diminish, you know.

17

need for housing isn't gOlng to go away.

18

need for housing isn't gOlng to go away.

19

I mean, Alice Lee has commented in the
Rates will go up.
But the

So that's what I am hoping t

20

collaboratively work towards, public/pr

21

find that swe

22

housing built.

23

The

we
e, to

spot to get the appropriate

My understanding lS the development

24

community is willing to do it and they have the

25

economlc restrictions and constraints.
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofe: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

HHS-I0/20/05

42

1

Streamlining the permit process is scary.

2

mean, I sense it's kind of like you can't keep

3

up with it now, and you want to speed it up?

I

That isn't necessarily the case.

4

5

isn't speeding it up to do more of what we

6

doing now, it is speeding it -- it's structuring

7

it so that the people that are in the permit

8

office, you are going to have to supply the

9

permit office with additional personnel and

10

resources.

You can't dictate that you have to

11

approve this in 40 -- you know, 30 days if they

12

don't have the resources.

13

ramp up that.

So we are going to

That's the challenge.

14

So, and we -- I think the indust

15

recognizes that, and it isn't sort of at

16

to do an end-run.

17

people there are just getting slammed.

18

need your help.

19

structure -- it's been on the desk for a month.

20

Pass it on to the next guy.

21

doesn't

22

all to address the issue, and that issue may be

23

that they are understaffed.

24

may be that the supervision of the

25

Administration needs to, you know, ask t

t

It is just right now, t
They

And if there's some

That doesn't -

- doesn't solve it, but it forces us

That -- the issue
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43

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It does.

And yet, you know,

4

from our perspective, or at least from my

5

perspective, one of the biggest challenges

6

the pay equity situation.

7

losing people to your industry, so we canlt keep

8

staff, you know, there.

9

employees that were working here are now sitting

10

We are continuously

Many of same government

out in the audience testifying.
So, you know, to me, it is that -- the

11
12

industry

13

they are going to have to be part of the

14

solution, too, and not keep pilfering our

15

employees.

lS

also going to have to recognize that

Thank you.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

Ms. Anderson.
Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Tom, for coming and

19

contributing.

20

me.

21

lS

We appreciate your input.

You know, the Council has increased

22

staff, funding for staff at the Planning

23

Department, and as a matter of fact, the last

24

four planners that they hired, they had to get

25

an exception and hire them from the Mainland.
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1

And I believe there's still something like seven

2

positions still open that they are still having

3

problems staffing.

4

isn't giving them the resources,

5

exactly as you said, you can't get constru

6

work

7

place for them to live.

's not like the Council
it is

- extra construction workers.

us
on

There's no

Same thing.

I mean, they had applications of very

8

9

So

competent people sent to the Planning

10

Department, went all the way to the interview,

11

ready to hire them, and the people backed out

12

when they realized the cost of living and

13

that they couldn't afford a house here.

- and

So my question to you is what -- a

14
15

this is basically a theo

ical question

16

there's many variables involved, and I

17

understand that you don't have all those

18

variables at your fingertips right now to answer

19

my question.
But let's just say that, you know, all

20
21

things equal and workable, what would be the

22

expected profit margin in a $300,000 home as

23

opposed to the expected profit margin in a

24

million dollar home?

25

MR. COOK:

My company works just basically on a
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1

percentage.

2

And the bigger the project, the less your

3

percentage would go down.

4

project, you might have to charge 25 percent,

5

it's like a $30,000 renovation.

6

mobilization cost, your setting up cost is -

7

It's like basically 10 percen

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

On a real small

Because your

Let's just stick with the

8

example I gave.

9

home as opposed to a million dollar home.

10

MR. COOK:

if

Three hundred thousand dollar

Probably the difference between a

11

dollar home would be 7 to 8 percent, and

12

$300,000 home would be like 12 percent.

Ilion
t

And now, that's from a contractor, the

13
14

developer.

15

believe, a rule of thumb is about 25 percent

16

return,

17

For someone who is going to spend -- banks don't

18

like to fund real estate development because

19

banks are safe.

20

I'm not a developer.

for someone -- like,

So, but 20,

I

for a subdivision.

So people that fund real est

21

development are usually more -- it's a

22

type of an investment.

23

investment.

24

their money is just out there.

25

and it sits there for ten years.

e
f

rent

It's a longer term

They require higher return because
People buy land
There's no
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return.
But for a contractor on a $300,000 home

2

3

to a million dollar home,

4

from 12 percent to 8 percent.

5

job is, the less you are going to make.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MR. COOK:

I would be varying
The bi

r

the

The less --

-- because basically you are

- it's just

8

kind of a pragmatic scenario.

You are setting

9

up and you are breaking down.

You are there for

10

a longer period of time.

11

efficiency on a million dollar home than -- to

12

build three $300,000 homes is more work than to

13

build one million dollar home because

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. COOK:

There's more

But your profit is gre

er.

Actually, for the three -- 300,000 home?

16

Yeah, your profit on a million dollar home would

17

be more because you are only setting up each

18

time.

19

smaller number on a $300,000 home.

20

not making -- do you see what I am saying?

You're making a bigger percentage of a

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

MR. COOK:

23
24
25

I see.

But you are

Right.

But for me, it's just -- it is a real

practical nuts and bolts kind of thing, what is
-- you know.
a job?

How many times do a truck go to

How many manhours are there?
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1

toilets you

you have to have?

And t

2

logistics.

3

to be really slow and scaffolding and OSHA and

4

compliance?

5

to be more -- it's going to be faster and

6

easier, one story versus two stories.

Is it on a hillside, so it's going

Or is it flat ground,

so

's going

Insurance lS a big issue as far as

7

8

insurability.

9

Hawaiian Homesteads project.

I had a rude awakening with my
If you are going

10

to build -- you can't get liability insurance as

11

a contractor for tract homes.

12

multiple -- 20 contracts, you have to get a

13

wrap-around policy, and generally wrap-around

14

policies start like in the $35 million range,

15

which would be the 200 to 400 homes.

16

developer supplies the insurance for all of the

17

subs.

If it's

So the

The insurance company, because of

18

19

product liability lawsuits across the country,

20

will not insure mu

21

homes subdivisions.

22

windows leak, then they get an attorney, and

23

becomes a class action lawsuit, and you

24

defend

25

de

le

multiple f

Because if somebo

ly

s

you have one leak, but you have to

nd against the potential leak for a
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prolonged period of time.
It is really -- you know, we have a

2

3

wonderful system, and it's difficult to work

4

within, you know.

5

We have a judicial system, but the judicial

6

system has a cost and challenges.

8

I was just appalled.

So I

7

like,

We don't have a dictatorsh

I was

"you mean I can't get insurance?"
As it worked out,

9

Okay.

I am building for 20

10

separate people.

DHHL, we worked it out

11

different.

12

building 20 houses for 20 people so I could get

13

insurance, but we had to work with the State.

14

It went from I can't do that project because I

15

can't get insurance, to collaboratively working

16

together to identify.

I am not doing one contract.

I

am

Because you can't play pretend with

17
18

insurance.

19

and smashes somebody's car, and the insurance

20

guy comes up and goes,

21

covered."

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

The water truck runs down the road

"0h, you are not

So-Mr. Cook, you have answered her

question.
Ms. Anderson,

can --

lS

there another

question?
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1

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

MR. COOK:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

No.

Thank you very much.

I'm sorry.
Thank you, Mr. Cook.

Thank you.

Thank

you, Members.

5

Mr. Cook was the last individual who

6

7

signed up to testify.

If there is any member in

8

the audience wanting to come up and testify, now

9

is the time to do that.
Seeing no one advancing, Members,

10
11

there is no objections, the Chair would

12

close public testimony at this time.

13

if
ike

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.
. . . CLOSE PUBLIC TESTIMONY

14
15
16

COUNTY HOUSING POLICY

HHS-4

(C.C. No. 05-132)

17
18

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

19

Mr. Foley.

20

Members, at the close of last

t

21

last meeting, one of the requests that t

22

Committee had made was to,

23

residential land supply maps, and that -

24

maps have been provided to us by the Planning

25

Department, and Mr. Foley will give us a brief

in securing
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1

run-through with the maps and the relevance as

2

to what we are looking at.

3

Mr. Foley.

4
5

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you, Mr.

thank you,

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee.
We received this request from the

6
7

Committee for some information regarding land

8

that is designated in various different

9

categories for residential development.

And I

10

am going to present them on this series of maps,

11

but we also have the same six maps up on the

12

wall and here, so that people can look at them

13

during the break.
These -- these maps were prepared very

14
15

hurriedly.

We have a lot of new employees

16

preparing new GIS maps, and our accuracy is not

17

yet 100 percent.

18

that we have in a very short period of time t

19

we had to respond.

But these are the best numbers

So you have a document in front of you,

20
21

a letter from me that is five pages long, that

22

includes the number of statistics, some of which

23

I am going to be going through on the map.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Excuse me.

Members, it is Mr. Foley's

letter dated October 18th, and it's in
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binders.
Thank you, Mr. Foley.

2

3

MR. FOLEY:

Some of the -- some of the maps show the

4

island of Maui, some of them show the island of

5

Molokai, and one of them shows the island of

6

Lanai.

7

left at the end of our presentations, we are

8

going to start in the opposite direction and

9

start with Lanai.

So since Lanai and Molokai sometimes are

This map on my right, of Lanai, a new

10
11

GIS map, shows the -- a designated site wi h

12

Community Plan approval and this

13

shown on page 3.

14

on Lanai

15

information yet regarding any land designated on

16

Lanai for -- with zoning or Project District.

17

We do have those for the other two islands.

20

-

this is

This Community Plan approval

129 acres.

We do not have

So I will move from Lanai to Molokai.

18
19

lS

lS

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, clarification,

please.
Mr. Foley, so I can understand your

21
22

previous comment, there's still things to

23

added to the map?

24
25

MR. FOLEY:

Right, right.

The map that I

just

presented regarding Lanai shows 129 acres that
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designated for residential development in the

1

lS

2

Community Plan that's undeveloped.

3

land that I am presenting on these six maps are

4

undeveloped land that is designated for

5

residential development.

6

commercial, only residential, and all

7

undeveloped currently.

Not industrial, not

Molokai, this first map, is

8
9

All of the

designated residential that is within the

10

Project District, and you can see that there's

11

one large Project District owned by Molokai

12

Ranch.

13

is 586 acres -- actually, there's two, 586 and

14

8 acres.

15

designation, Project District designation.

And this one is in the same chart.

This

So there are two areas with a

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

17

for clarification.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Excuse me, Chair.

Question

Ms. Anderson.
Mr. Foley,

20

indicating that their designation

21

residential.

22

showing us zoned also residential?

are
lS

But are any of these that you are

23

MR. FOLEY:

I am going to get to that.

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.

Thank you.

Some of them are Community Plan, some of

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofe: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

HHS-10/20/05

53

1

them are Project District, some of them are

2

zoned.

I will save the best for last.
The bottom map shows Project District,

3

4

the one I

5

are parcels on Molokai that have Commun

6

designation for residential.

7

these are the numbers that I

8

page 3.

9

Molokai, the total would be 596 acres.

10

just showed you.

This one

lS

-

these

y Plan

And actually,
just referred to on

The Community Plan designation on

Okay.

This one is zoning.

This map on

11

the top is the undeveloped residentially zoned

12

property on Molokai, and you can see that it's

13

basically in two different locations.

14

is on -- this is on page 2.

15

this consists of 576 acres that has residential

16

zoning and is undeveloped.

17
18
19

And this

And on Molokai,

Okay.

I don't know if you can see both of
these, but I will move them.
The map on the top is a map of Maui

20

island, and this

- these are the zoned parcels.

21

They are two different colors because of

22

different valuation.

23

differentiates what properties that might

24

partially developed with a small house but

25

actually zoned for many more.

The valuation basica ly
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So this map of Maui shows the zoned

1

2

the zoned, undeveloped land.

3

talking about the chart on page 2.

4

3,000 acres -- 3,120 acres minus 576.

5

going to try to do that in my head, but it's

6

let's say, in general, 2500 acres that's zoned,

7

undeveloped, residential land.
Okay.

8
9

And again, we are
And this is
I am not

This one is community panned,

this is on page 3.

s

And again, we have 3400

10

acres, but you have to subtract Lanai and

11

Molokai, so it's probably around 2400 acres.

12

But these are the lands that are undeveloped and

13

designated in the Community Plan for

14

residential.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

please.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

One quick question, Chairman,

Mr. Hokama.
Mr.

ley, when you me

onE~d

19

about zoned, undeveloped, that 2500 ball

20

acreage, that is ready to go forward to a

21

department for a subdivision and building

22

permits?

23

Or Community Plan amendments?

24
25

MR. FOLEY:

rK

No other entitlements are required?

Yeah, they wouldn't need Commun

amendment or change in zoning.

y Plan

They might need
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1

a SMA, a shoreline management approval, but most

2

likely, they would need subdivisions and, you

3

know, building permits.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But not the -- the comme

5

that we haven't zoned enough land, the comment

6

that we have received occasionally is that we

7

haven't provided enough entitled property to

8

take care of the housing situation.

9

you are showing us this morning

lS

But what
2500 acres,

10

approximately, already entitled to -- already to

11

go to the next step?

12

MR. FOLEY:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you.

The one caveat to that would be that we

15

need to look at that land that's zoned and

16

determine why it hasn't been developed.

17

it has been skipped at the property owner's

18

option.

19

reason in developing it.

20

Some of

They just aren't interested for some

That would have been the case until

21

recently for all of Maui Lani and all of

22

Kehalani, both of which were approved,

23

years ago.

24

construction is

25

landowner and the developer, not the County_

The

f

- the timing of this
is the option of the
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1

There are a lot of projects that we approve that

2

never proceed.

3

reason for that.

4

Sometimes they don't get financing.

5

any number of reasons why they don't proceed.

6

But we seldom hear the reason.
Okay.

7

And we don't usually hear the
Sometimes they are sold.

Now I have lost my

There are

- we have

8

talked about the -

9

haven't presented for Maui island is Project

I

think the one that I

10

Districts.

11

Project Districts.

12

number of the Project Districts are under

13

construction and are partially completed,

14

numbers were a bit more of a challenge.

15

Project Districts are shown on page 4, and they

16

include -- they are 2500 acres.

17

acres of those,

18

projects in Ma'alaea, which we would n

su

19

being developed in the near future,

wo of

20

the large projects, Project Districts,

21

have re

22

which are under intensive development currently_

23

This -- this is the map of the

I

And as you know, these

- a

so the
But the

Eight hundred

would point out,

are t

two

that I

rred to are Maui Lani and Kehalani,

The undeveloped acreage at Maui Lani we

24

have listed at 300 acres,

and the undeveloped

25

acreage at Kehalani we have listed at 200 acres,
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but, you know, those are rapidly filling up.

2

I would like to be sure that you

3

understand that this is a work in progress.

4

We -- we wanted to respond in time for this

5

meeting, so we put together these maps and these

6

charts very rapidly.

7

numbers, and we will be comparing them to our

8

infrastructure maps.

9

be making a presentation to you on the 31st at

We will be refining these

We have -- we are going to

10

the Planning Committee meeting.

We will be

11

making a PowerPoint presentation to you of

12

numerous new GIS maps that will include the

13

status of our infrastructure inadequacies,

14

ranging across the board, basically, our

15

carrying capacity analyses that have been

16

by both consultants and by the County staff.
Are there any other questions?

17
18

CHAIR MATEO:

Ms. Tavares.

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah,

just to clarify.

On these maps, there's no double or

20
21

triple counting, right?

So the parcels

22

represented on one map don't show up on t

23

other map?

So for example,

24

District

well, maybe that's not a go

25

example.

in your Project
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In your zoning map, the ones that are

1

2

zoned and undeveloped, they don't show up in the

3

Community Plan map as having Community Plan and

4

aren't developed?

5

MR. FOLEY:

Oops.

Great question.

I am not absolutely

6

positive.

The Project District maps would

7

would also have zoning.

8

there is some duplication in some because some

9

of the projects -- like in this case, the

So there

lS

some

10

Project District map, the Maui Lani and Kehalani

11

projects have zoning.

12

certainly do not.

13

the maps and the charts independently rather

14

than cumulatively.

The Ma'alaea projects

You really need to look at

15

I think, you know, that's a -- that's an

16

answer that we need -- I mean, that's a question

17

we need to spend some additional time on to try

18

to dif

19

through the process.

20
21

rentiate the projects that are partway

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
that we know it

lS

22

MR. FOLEY:

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

I just think

's impo

not accumulative.

Yeah, it is not accumulative.
Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Tavares.
Members, any additional questions for
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Mr. Foley?

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you for doing this, Mr. Foley.

3
4

And can we get copies of these maps,

5

know, smaller copies?

6

MR. FOLEY:

We anticipated that question.

J ..

If we made

7

small copies of these maps, they would be of

8

little value, because they are very hard to see,

9

even in 11 by 17.

10

What we are exploring is the possibility

11

of transferring this information to our regional

12

maps so that we will have this information on

13

our South Maui map and on our West Maui map, and

14

on our Upcountry map.

15

maps of all nine Community Plans, but

16

we aren't there yet.

17

We are doing regional
\,tile

h

Those maps, at 11 by 17, would be

18

legible.

But these maps, at 11 by 17, show you

19

very small colored spots, and you can't figure

20

out where they are.

21

of little value when they are reduced to that

22

size.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

something --

25

MR. FOLEY:

So it's -

they are really

But eventually, we will get

Yeah, eventually, you -

you will have
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1

maps, probably at 11 by 17, that are

2

scale and easier for you to read.

3

hopefully, they will have legends that -- that

4

categorize the different land use entitlements.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And

Thank you.

Then--

Go ahead.
Excuse me.

Then on the description for all of these

8
9

Great.

onal in

charts, you are describing that all of the TMKs

10

that are being summarized on your maps and in

11

this chart, you are saying that these TMKs have

12

building values less than $5,000 per acre,

13

5,000 and 1 to 10,000 per acre.

14

based on?

15

MR. FOLEY:

and

What is that

What -- what we tried to do is

16

differentiate between property that was totally

17

vacant, totally undeveloped, and land that was

18

partially developed.

19

was necessary,

20

number of parcels that you can probably th.ink

21

of,

22

large piece of undeveloped property with

23

residential designation,

24

one or two houses on it.

25

in this over 5,000 valuation as partially

I am not sure th

t

t

in retrospect, but there are a

for instance,

in Kihei, where there's a very

and it currently has
So that would show up
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1

developed but -- but has substantially more

2

potential.
We just wanted to differentiate between

3
4

the totally undeveloped property and the

5

partially developed.

6

doing that is that it's easier for people to

7

hold undeveloped, designated,

8

it has a little bit of income on it, like one or

9

two rentals.

And one of the reasons for

zoned property if

Our tax structure encourages

10

people to wait rather than to develop skipped

11

property.

12

property much higher, people would be inspired

13

to develop it.

14

15
16

If we taxed undeveloped infill

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON;

And

30

that' 3 what y01J mean

by building values?
MR. FOLEY:

Yeah, these are assessed values,

17

market values.

18

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Great.

not

Thank you.

Thank you.

20

Any additional questions for Mr. Foley?

21

Thank you very much.

It was most

22

appreciative to have you and your staff provide

23

the material to us so quickly.

24
25

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you.

So thank you.

We will -- we will be glad to

try to keep this Committee informed about
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1

like this.

2

lead time, we could raise the level of accuracy

3

a little higher.

4

collecting a tremendous amount of data and

5

analyzing it, and displaying it on various maps.

6

And you will see a lot more of those maps at the

7

Planning Committee's meeting on the 31st.

8
9

CHAIR MATEO:

If we could get a little

Okay.

Thank you.

I do know you have a

busy schedule today, and we would like to invite
you to stay with us for as long as you

11

long as you can.

12

MR. FOLEY:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

15

16

rno e

But we are currently

10

14

t

Thank you.
Thank you very much.
Members, at this particular point, the

Chair would be calling for a short recess.
We do have a panel, a group of

17

developer/construction individuals that will be

18

part of the panelists that we called together so

19

we can have them comment on the numbers and the

20

recommendations and the proposals that this

21

Committee has been talking about for the last

22

number of weeks.

23

At the last presentation with

24

Ms. Tavares' new proposal, we made the

25

invitation for this group to come up and provide
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524 2596

HHS 10/20/05

63

1

comment to us, so they are here.

2

to allow them the opportunity to join us and

3

provide their comments to us, but before we get

4

into that discussion, the Chair is going

5

calling for a ten-minute recess.

6

recess.

Members,

(Gavel)

7

RECESS:

10:23 a.m.

8

RECONVENE :

10:42 a.m.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

We are going

(Gavel) Members, the meeting will

reconvene.
For the last several meetings, this

11
12

Committee has been reviewing, discussing,

and

13

considering the various scenarios in eventually

14

crafting our housing policy_

15

this Committee, in addressing the affordable

16

housing requirements for the sake of setting a

17

starting point for discussion,

18

on the following numbers:

On s

19

of the homes or rental un

s must be affordable

20

in families earning up to the 120 percent of the

21

HUD median income.

22

o

Not too 1

reached consensus
e, 25 percent

site requirements was 40 percent of

23

the homes or rental units must be affordable to

24

families earning up to that 120 HUD median

25

income.

There was a cash in lieu.
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1

rental units would be calculated by taki

2

number of required affordable homes or rentals,

3

multiplied by the average sales price of that

4

market unit, and that number we identified was

5

50 percent.

the

At our last meeting, however, Member

6

7

Tavares introduced for consideration a proposal

8

that would require developers of all housing

9

projects be required to designate 80 percent of

10

the total units for families earning between 50

11

and 160 percent of median income.

12

would mean at 50 percent of maximum income,

13

would be $31,180, and the -- and the home price

14

would be $113,700.

15

income, $99,760, and the home price would be

16

$454,700.

That ra

The 160 percent maximum

With that discussion held at the last

17
me

19

to have comment and opinions to be shared with

20

us by the development and the

21

industry group because a lot of what was

22

discussed had a lot to do with their

23

provide the affordable -

24
25

ing, it was

the Chair

18

it impo

- that pa

ant

icular
ing
~l

Y to

the affordable units.

At this time, we would like to introduce
the panel members who all agree to serve with
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1

us, yeah.

So we are very fortunate this morning

2

to have with us Leiane Paci, the

3

with Maui Lani.

4

representing the Maui Contractors Association.

5

We have Henry Spencer, representing Henry

6

Spencer.

7

& Pine, we have Warren Suzuki.

a partner

We have Charlie Jencks,

We have from -- representing Maui Land

8

Members, their invitation was based on

9

them being able to provide comment to us based

10

on the numbers we used on required numbers as

11

well as Ms. Tavares' proposal.
So at this time, Members,

12

I will allow

13

the individual representatives to do their --

14

their presentation or their comments, and I will

15

open the floor to the Members for questions.

16

at this time, why don't we go ahead and sta

17

with the Maui Contractors Association and ask

18

Mr. Jencks if he could start the discussion off

19

for us this morning.

20

MR. JENCKS:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

So,

So

just so I

21

understand correctly, you want us to comment on

22

the -- the concepts that were put forth in this

23

Committee prior to this meeting?

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Essentially, yes.

you welcome to also provide

Primarily, yes.
co~~entsr
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1

recommendations,

2

organization feel important that this Committee

3

consider.

4

5

MR. JENCKS:

suggestions, that you

r

Terrific.
The Maui Contractors Association

6

provided a letter to the Committee prior to the

7

last meeting that summarized our view on the

8

issue of affordability within the context of an

9

inclusionary housing ordinance, and we gave you

10

some examples that I

11

because they

12

lot about where we need to go, where we

13

been and where we need to go.

14

points we brought out was that in the past,

15

State Land Use Commission has considered

16

inclusionary requirements as a percentage of

17

projects, and those requirements have varied

18

from 60 percent down to 50 percent, and I

19

glve you some examples of those projects.

20

think are instructive

- you know,

One, of course,

history te

s u

And one of the
the

will

the 60 percent level

21

was Puukolii Village to be developed

22

Kaanapali area, as well as

23

still waiting for home development to take place

24

on the west side.

25

ialii, wh

t

h

s

On the 50 percent level, the State Land
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1

Use Commission approved, of course, District

2

Boundary Amendments for the Kehalani Project

3

District, the Piilani -- Piihana Project

4

District and also the Maui Lani Project

5

District.

6

These affordable requirements, to some

7

degree for the last three, have been addressed

8

through the development of affordable pr

9

the 120 to 140 percent range.

ct

."1 f)

And Alice can

10

correct me if I'm wrong on this, but for the

11

most part, the product requirements,

12

example, Kehalani and Piihana, which has not

13

seen any development, range

14

think the 60 percent level, and none of the

15

product in those categories has been developed

16

in response to those requirements levied by the

17

State Land Use Commission or the County of

18
19

for

go down to I

ui

the conditional zoning.
And the reason why I bring this up is I

20

think, you know, that experience is instructive.

21

In the Piihana example, I did a rudimentary

22

estimate of the off-s

23

that project a number of years ago,

24

Development, and it was coming up with something

25

on the order of $17 million on off-site costs.

e construction costs for
for Town
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1

You simply cannot afford to build affordable

2

housing at a 50 percent ratio when you are laced

3

with off-site development costs of that

4

magnitude.

5

On the other hand, in the Kehalani

6

Project District, they have bui

some

7

affordable product in the higher ranges, but

8

even then, their of

9

and -- which is part of

site costs are substantial,
- part of the problem

10

in getting product into the marketplace,

11

financing of those of

12

actual construction prior to the development of

13

units and delivery into the marketplace.

14

s

is the

e improvements and the

We also talked in that letter about the

15

issue of the 25 percent requirement, which we

16

thought would be a reasonable requirement based

17

upon prior experience with the Council and some

18

major projects in Maui County, and reflecting on

19

those larger percentages that were levied but

20

never seemed to get accomplished because of the

21

obvious, the economics of delivering t

22

of product.

23

t

We also talked about the 40 percent

24

penalty, as we understood it,

for off-site

25

development of affordable being something that
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1

we thought was punitive because it -- I think

2

the Council would want to, at times, take

3

advantage of of

4

leverage a solution to a specific issue in Maui

5

County,

6

may not be appropriate for or ideally suited in

7

a -- in a project application.

for example, special needs housing that

And we also talked about the cash

8
9

site provision to maybe

n

lieu we thought being punitive as well, having

10

no relationship to the actual cost to develop

11

affordable product or the subsidy that you as a

12

developer incur when you actually develop units.

13

And by example, I guess the cleanest way to

14

explain that is if you build a $200,000 unit at

15

the,

16

to sell it for 230, and your top end of the

17

market sales price is 235, to bring that product

18

into the marketplace and sell

19

to have to subsidize it.

20

fairly well-documented consensus w

21

construction community that that subsidy is

22

probably somewhere around 10 to 15 percent.

23

let's say, 120 percent range, and you want

, you are

And I think t

lng
re's

hin t

So our theory is that the cash in lieu

24

we glve you should be the value of that subsidy

25

to support the development of that house.
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1

would be approximately 10 to 15, maybe even as

2

high as 20 percent of the value of an affordable

3

home at the bracket we all agreed to, which --

4

times the number of un

5

cash in lieu payment to the County of Maui.

s, which would be the

6

In this latest communication that I will

7

be delivering, we talked about the land in lieu.

8

That typically is a negotiated issue between the

9

applicant, in the end, and the Department of

10

Housing and Human Concerns, but I think there

11

should be -- the Association feels there s

12

be some parity between the cash-in-lieu payment

13

and the value of that land as well.
In the latest communication, we --

14

ld

we

15

did come up with a 30 percent concept based upon

16

a review within the task force we put together

17

and the Maui Nui proposal, which I described

18

previously as being 10, 10, and 10, starting at

19

80 going up to 160 percent to address the gap

20

issue, which we

21

address.

22

- we think is important to

I did talk about delivery one to one.

23

As you start a project, we feel that it should

24

be concurrent, up front,

25

that we have to do today ln Maui County where

so we don't have issue
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1

there are perhaps thousands of units that are

2

due with no trigger to actually complete those

3

homes.

4

way,

5

built, getting the homes built, the right way to

6

do it is up front.

7

product to begin with.

if you are interested in getting homes

And done with a market-rate

I did talk a little bit about t

8
9

We just don't think that's the right

permitting issue, and I think the details of

10

that are in my letter that I will provide, and

11

we certainly will take up Councilmember

12

Johnson's request to provide some -- some

13

concrete examples of how other jurisdictions are

14

dealing with time frames,

15

maybe help you figure out a way to define the

16

process a little bit better.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

Thank you.
Members, any questions for Mr.

19

Ms. Johnson.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

and how you can

n ks

Yes, Charlie, thank you for

your comments.
When you spoke about the cash in lieu

22
23

and the land in lieu, our objective, or at least

24

kind of where I think this Committee is going,

25

has been to actually get the house.

And so we
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1

are trying to find a way that rather than get

2

the money, we get the actual home bui

3

you think, if they are equal, that that is

4

incentive for the person not to just say, oh,

5

don't want to go through all the permi

6

I am going to just pay the cash?

So do

ing,

I

so

7

You know, I mean, because that's -- when

8

you make that kind of a comment, the first thing

9

that comes to my mind is what is the incentive

10

to actually build the house?

11

more expeditious if you just say, oh, here is a

12

check, and then you figure it out?

13

MR. JENCKS:

Isn't it a lot

To be certain, it's easier to either pay

14

some cash and eliminate the issue with regard to

15

your specific project, or give land if that's

16

possible.
But I would say philosophically -- and I

17

18

can't speak for everybody that's up here with

19

me.

20

focus group that I put together in my office and

21

discussion with other members of the -

22

building community, we have an interest in

23

building affordable homes.

24

we can make this process quicker, get rid of the

25

uncertainty, get permits issued, we would rather

I would say philosophically, between the

of t

So if there's a way
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1

build homes than give you cash or give you land.

2

We would rather control it that way and get the

3

product into the marketplace, without question.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Because what I am sort

5

of looking at, and I guess when I am looking at

6

the cash In lieu payment -- and you can correct

7

me if

8

properly

9

whatever or that -- whatever that subsidy, you

10

know, there should be some equivalent; is that

11

correct?

12

MR. JENCKS:

- if I am not understanding this
you are saying 20 percent of

Twenty percent of whatever -- let's say

13

if you are asking me to build houses at

14

120 percent, and that house has got a value of

15

$200,000.

16

number, times the number of homes I need to

17

build.

It would be 20 percent of that

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

MR. JENCKS:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So that's t

That would be my cash payment to you.
That's the way you would come

21

up with your cash payment.

22

I guess you are saying, almost an equivalent

23

value to what it would cost you if you were to

24

go ahead and just build that.

25

MR. JENCKS:

And that would have,

That would be my subsidy value, to make
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that house reality.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

If we as the County,

3

let's say we get that money however, or

4

into a fund,

5

that going to be, at some point in time,

6

insufficient amount given the fact that we will

7

have to ramp up because of all of the government

8

red tape that we now are constrained by?

9

Because there's some things that a private

's put

and that money is set asi
an

10

developer can do that government cannot do.

You

11

know, even the use of certain types of labor, we

12

have to go through a lot more red tape than you

13

would.
So wouldn't you say it would be better,

14
15

or it would be maybe more equitable if

16

giving cash, and it was given to a government

17

entity, that that would have to be more just

18

because of what it would cost us if we were

19

doing, to do the same kind of project?

20

MR. JENCKS:

are

I think there's a couple of factors in

21

this discussion that you have to consider.

22

one of them that I have run in recently in my

23

discussions with the South Maui community,

24

example, is that when people pay park fees -

25

and by the way, you know,

just so you
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1

understand, the park fee in South Maui right now

2

for a subdivision is $11,800 a lot.

3

pay that whether you are building an affordable

4

house or a market rate house.

5

into an ordinance fund, and it's to be used for

6

park maintenance or expanding Parks or what have

7

you.

That money goes

The issue in South Maui that I have run

8
9

Now, you

across is people never see a return on that

10

money.

11

community, the concern

12

lieu; what ever happens?

13

giving cash in lieu, they've been giving land,

14

for example, and the public doesn't seem to see

15

that return come back to them in something being

16

accomplished.

17

And I think in the development
lS

we give a cash in
People have been

So from my perspective, from the

18

organization's perspective, giving a

19

money is a concern to us because we are

20

concerned about that return back to the

21

community.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

o

So that what you are saying

23

is that from your perspective, there's no

24

assurance that when you give that money that it

25

will actually be utilized in a way that would
Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524-2596

HHS-I0/20/05

1

2

3

4

76

result in
MR. JENCKS:

That's a concern.

That's a concern.

We

would rather build the houses.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

My final questio

.:._s

5

that in the case, let's say, where you are a

6

developer, and you want to come and build a

7

particular housing development, I know you

8

have -- you spoke about this earlier, about

9

building it within the framework of, let's say,

10

the actual subdivision that you are doing.

11

are saying that there should be no penalty if

12

you go and you build that outside.
From my perspective, I am looking at it

13
14

that that's just going to add to the cost of

15

infrastructure, basically, because if

16

building something,

17

already got those infrastructure costs.

18

going to be, in terms of a deliverable, an

19

easier do, from my perspective.

's going to be more equ

22

than inside?

23

logic there.

24
25

I guess, within, you've

So how do you address, you know,

20
21

You

MR. JENCKS:

I guess I

able to do

So it's

t

outside

just don't follow your

The issue here is -- is the delivery of

affordable units.

I

think we would all agree
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1

upon that.

And if I have a -- if I have a

2

project approval before you, and you say to me,

3

I

4

units, Charlie, fine.

5

those in your project.

6

and I

7

of this product that you want me to build is a

8

lower income bracket product, let's say in the

9

80 percent or less, which typically, you need to

want you to build 100 affordable housing
And I want you to build
And I

come back to you,

say look, you want me to build a portion

10

understand, is typically built as a stacked,

11

flat type of product, apartment type of product,

12

or could be apartments, could be rental product.

13

My site, for example, may not be

14

conducive to building that type of product, yet

15

you still want it built in the community to

16

serve a specific -- otherwise, you wouldn't have

17

glven me the condition, correct?

18

I

say to you, okay, I will build t

19

product for you, but I need to build it In a

20

different location.

21

satisfy the need.

22

my concern.

23

to build it one to one, okay.

24

it to satisfy the requirements of the conditions

25

of approval.

I

need to build it to

The infrastructure issues are

The timing is my concern.
I

I

have

have to build
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Well,

1

I shouldn't be penalized

2

40 percent simply because, A,

3

that condition, and B, get product into t

4

marketplace, and C, address your specific

5

condition by building a product that doesn't fit

6

on my piece of land because of site topography,

7

because of its location.

8

variety of things.

9

suited in a location closer to a school or a

10

I

want to fulfill

There could be a

Maybe that product is better

commercial.

11

By putting that penalty in place, you --

12

you then reduce your flexibility in addressing a

13

specific need or a product that needs to be

14

built in a location that needs to be specific,

15

off-site.

16

reduces your flexibility and penalizes us.

17

I'm -- we are just saying that

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, you know,

I know that

18

Mr. Betsill isn't here today, but you know,

19

of the discussions we have had is smart growth.

20

So basically, when you are looking at ot

21

developments that have come up in other forums

22

that we have attended with smart growth,

23

supposed to be an integrated-type commun

24

MR. JENCKS:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

r

it is

Absolutely.
- so I guess what I am
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1

having difficulty, you know,

2

own mind is that you are going to have that

3

problem no matter what.

4

adopt the new urban kind of policy or return to

5

the old ways,

6

think that's a challenge.

7

MR. JENCKS:

I guess,

I agree.

squaring off in

But if you are going to

for many of us,

I

-

I

And you know, you should have

8

the right to say, we don't want you to build it

9

off-site.

I

mean,

if I make a proposal,

like I

10

can build this product quicker here, and it

11

doesn't compromise those kinds of issues

12

agree with.

13

should be built in an area that has

14

infrastructure available.

15

100 percent.

16

afford to built it,

17

new infrastructure to just address that need,

18

doesn't work for me.

19

We shouldn't be leap-frogging.

I mean,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I agree with you

if it isn't, then I

frankly.

Okay.

It

can't

If I have to build
it

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

20
21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

23

too far,

24

clarify.

25

lch

Thank you.

I

Members
Yeah,

- Ms.

res.

just before we

("\ I I

\Jl.1.

just want to correct one of the

Park assessment is not used for park
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maintenance.

2

MR. JENCKS:

That's right.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

It's used for purchasing land

4

and building facil

5

that all up together because it comes as one

6

package.
I

7

ies, and a lot of people mix

just wanted to know, Mr. Chairman, are

8

you going to let all of the panelists speak,

9

then we have questions, or question them as they

10

speak?

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

As they speak.
Okay.

So will we have an

13

opportunity to come back to each of the

14

panelists?

15

and

CHAIR MATEO:

Once everyone is done,

if the wish of

16

the Committee is to continue the discussion with

17

an individual who had already spoken earlier.

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

If not, we can have, you

19

know, a conversation with Charlie for two days

20

at least.

21

MR. JENCKS:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

I hope not.
Chair is going to limit

Chair is

going to limit it so we can continue moving on.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES;

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Members, any additional questions?
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1

Mr. Jencks,

just a real quick one.

2

You referenced, you know, the -

3

thousands of homes that have been committed and

4

not yet, you know, come to reality, yeah.

5

believe the number that you provided to us in

6

your communication to us identified 2,840 units

7

of affordable units that still owed to the

8

County.

the

And I

As the individual representing the Maui

9
10

Contractors Association, where you have got t

11

bulk of the contractors, how do -

12

deal with them in trying to recoup some of these

13

things?

14

this body can look at in saying you made your

15

commitments, you got your entitlements, you

16

never delivered.

17

after.

18

MR. JENCKS:

how

What is fair that this, you know, that

Tell us what is fair to go

You know, it's interesting -- first of
's not the contractors

19

all, that --

20

necessarily that hold that entitlement.

21

the development commun

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

MR. JENCKS:

we

It is

y.

Yeah.
You know, when we sat down with -- Tom

24

Cook and I spent a lot of time with the Maui Nui

25

folks.

We were on that Committee to develop the
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1

ordinance, and Giovanni did an excellent example

2

of keeping us all on track for weeks on end.

3

You know, the issue of this backlog did come up.

4

And you know, maybe I shouldn't say this, but I

5

said I think you ought to go back and rna

6

guys do the product that they promised, you

7

know.

I

9

mean, you know, what's fair is fair.
You -- you provided entitlement.

8

these

In

exchange, they got value from the entitlement

10

that you provided.

11

know, infrastructure costs accelerate, and I

12

understand that the market changed.

13

you know, in the '90s, when most of this

14

development was entitled and started to come

15

into the marketplace, we had a very tough

16

economy.

17

much higher than they are today, and

18

construction costs, even though they were lower,

19

you couldn't get the money.

20

time period.

21

And I understand that, you

And we had interest

We discussed,

We had

es that were

So

was a tough

for a while, the idea of

22

going back, and I

think, you know, we didn't put

23

anything in this ordinance, but I think what we

24

concluded was one way to do that would be to go

25

back to some of these folks and say,

look, we
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1

are going to provide some incentive for

2

Whether it's timing, whether

3

credits or something to get you to corne back in,

4

because you have this requirement.

5

like you to build it because we have t

6

today_

7

happen, was one way we got closure on that

8

discussion item.

9
10
11

CHAIR MATEO:

u.

's -- it could be

We would
sneed

What can we do to help you make that

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Hokama, followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, thank you.

,'3t:

12

question for Mr. Jencks, since he brought up

13

the,

14

my comments very clear how I

15

Piihana and Wailuku Project Districts.

16

for me, a very -- well,

one

I think I have made
feel about the

And upon hearing his comments this

17

morning, it's still interesting that the

18

original company that got the entitlements under

19

a situation that I consider worse than today,

20

and you mentioned interest rate and wh

21

still was able to sell

22

who must have understood what was required of

23

those entitlements, and now he is being asked

24

to -- or I should say is asking the County,

25

either the Administration and the Council, to

n

to the current owner
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now delete those requirements.

2

So who is pulling the wool over whose

3

eyes?

4

expects the County to fulfill their obligations?

5

It's a very sore projects with me, point with

6

me.

7

MR. JENCKS:

Or who is making the extra profit and now

I f I may comment, it would seem t.ha t

8

they want the taxpayer to pay for the

9

improvements, right?

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So-

That's what I am

understanding.

12

MR. JENCKS:

Is there equity in that?

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

MR. JENCKS:

No.

Not to me.

But once agaln, Piihana, the

15

concept was to provide affordable product

16

50 percent ratio there, and also Wailuku Project

17

District.

18

product in a location that's zoned.

19

but an area that was zoned for development,

20

whether it's Maui Lani, or whether it's Kehalani

21

or Piihana.

22

a

Once again, we get back to providing
a 201G

Once again, getting back to say, okay,

23

look, how can we facilitate those of

site

24

improvement requirements, provide some

25

flexibility, provide some options for you, the
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1

developer, to get that product built.

2

you have zoned it.

3

available.

4

urbanization.

5

back to that same discussion.

6

facilitate that discussion and get

7

those people to the table, and say okay these

8

are the off-site requirements and these are

9

needed.

It is there.

Because

It is

It's in a logical place close to
It's not leap-frogging.

We come

How do we
bring

Clearly if they weren't needed, they

10

wouldn't be conditions.

How do we make th

11

happen without, of course, making the taxp

12

pay the freight?

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

r

Chairman.

Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
I am sure Mr. Jencks and I can

16

go on this project for a long time because we

17

both have long histories with understanding this

18

project.

19

time.

20

from our other panelists, and I'm -- I thank

21

for this opportunity.

22
23
24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

So I will not take the Committee's

I think the Committee should be hearing

Thank you Mr. Hokama.
Mr. Pontanilla.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah,

just a quick question

for Charlie in regards to the inventory that
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1

that

lS

Some of the developments that are

2
3

4

owed to the County.

listed, are the developers still around?

MR. JENCKS:

Actually, that -- that list came from

5

Alice Lee's office.

And I believe most of

6

them -- as Councilmember Hokama mentioned, t

7

have been some land transactions where

8

have changed ownership, but in the bulk,

9

projects are still here, and they have just

t

or in some cases

10

changed in many cases

11

ownership.

12

requirements transfer with that sale.

13

But those conditions and those

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Yeah, that's my understanding

14

looking at some of the Project Districts that

15

the County approved.

16

pretty good point.

17

approved a project, a 201G project, that

18

depended on some of these improvements when v

19

do get Imi Kala extension, and it's ve

20

contentious sometimes.

21

Mr. Hokama brings up a

You know, we recently

But for me, actually, my question was,

22

you know, if some of these people are still

23

around, then we should get on their backs to

24

complete their requirements.

25

re

Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR MATEO:

b I

Thank you.

And before I -- I

2

acknowledge Ms. Anderson,

3

like it's always okay to change things when it

4

just doesn't seem to work as I thought

5

so I think I will take Ms. Tavares'

6

recommendation and allow all the panelists to do

7

their comments because you know, there's

8

relationships allover this Council, yeah,

9

don't want to deal with the relationship,

I guess, you know,

was,

so I
I

just

10

need to get through with the business at hand.

11

So Ms. Anderson, if it's okay,

I am

12

going to let all the panelists do their

13

commenting before we again open the floor to the

14

Members.

Thank you very much.

So we will just continue on down,

15
16

Okay?

Mr. Spencer.

17

MR. SPENCER:

Yeah, allow me to -- hello?

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah, you are on.

19

MR. SPENCER:

Allow me to start with the most recent

20

topic, and I had a discussion with Riki about

21

the issue of affordable units that are owed

22

previous developers, and I would just like to

23

echo that it is not a solution to our problem,

24

but it's -- it is usually a cumulative thing

25

that solves a problem, and I think we should
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1

have somebody in the County aggressively

2

pursuing that, trying to get some of these guys

3

to build the units that they promised to build,

4

and along with a good affordable housing policy

5

that we are working on right now.
In the end, the goal is to build

6
7

affordable housing.

And so there are ce

a

8

things that -- that, in addition my test

9

earlier, there's certain things that jump out to

10

me, and one of them is -- is an of

11

penalty.

12

housing built, the legislation should at least

13

allow for the opportunity for affordable housing

14

to be built off-site as long as it's in the

15

Community Plan district that the project is in.

16

I don't think anybody should be allowed to build

17

off-site in another Community Plan area.

18

that sense,

19

on-site requirements need to be the same, the

20

percentages.

21

site

If the goal is to get affordable

In

So In

I believe that the off slte an

- in terms of Jo Anne questioning

22

about the cash in lieu and how do you deal with

23

that issue,

24

correct solution, but it seems pretty obvious to

25

me is that you just eliminate cash in lieu.

I don't know if I

- this is t
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1

Just eliminate it.

There's no such thing as

2

cash in lieu as part of the Code,

3

Council wants -- unless there are extenuating

4

circumstances that

5

logical alternative.

unless

t

- where that is the on y

All my comments are based on the premlse

6
7

that the trigger for this is the change in

8

zoning.

9

before.

And I explained my reason for that

As a small developer,

10

in terms of timing

11

and things, everybody else I

12

kind of working on very large projects.

13

project, the last one that I

14

small.

15

private money, and -- and other sources

16

financing,

17

construction costs have,

18

have gone up just exorbitantly.

19

line to that is that there just -

20

affects everything,

21

a system and a process that is as timely as can

22

possibly be.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

is
My

did, was reI

But such issues as financing,

I

have

and they are very expensive.

and I

ively

So my

since I started this,
And the bottom
timing

just want us to create

And that's it.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Spencer.

Moving on to Maui Land & Pine, Warren

24
25

see here is

Suzuki.
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Chairman Mateo, Members of the Council,

2

from Maui Land & Pineapple's perspective, Maui

3

Land & Pine has always recognized the importance

4

of providing affordable residential

5

opportunities for -- essentially open to our

6

company's employees.

7

developments that Maui Land & Pineapple

8

has done, with the exception of -

9

exception of Kapalua Resort, all the residential

If you look at the

with t

10

development that we have done historically has

11

been for employees.

12

estimate a County, to date, we have provided

13

close to 400 residential ownership

14

opportunities --

15

CHAIR MATEO:

If you were to try and

Mr. Suzuki, can you speak a little

16

louder while we try to adjust the volume.

17

ahead and just --

18

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

19

MR. SUZUKI:

20

Hold the mic really

C

Go

osee

Sorry_
To date, Maui Land & Pineapple Company

21

has completed close to 400 residential ownership

22

opportunities for employees in both the West

23

Maui and Upcountry area.

24

know, we recognlze the importance to provide

25

that opportunity.

So

's obvious, you
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To -- to speak to,

1

I guess,

some of the

2

concerns that some individuals might have

3

indicated relative to the importance of t

4

timely completion of a development, an e

5

that I would like to cite is the most recent

6

subdivision that we did for employees in West

7

Maui, that being the Kapua Village employee

8

subdivision in West Maui.

9

us five years from the date the application was

10

submitted to the agencies for Change in Zoning,

11

District Boundary Amendment, and Community Plan

12

Amendment to the point where we could start

13

signing up contracts with employees to purchase

14

the lots.

That development took

And there were obvious reasons

15

t

16

wasn't -- it wasn't the fault of the Council,

17

because for that particular project, the Council

18

and the Planning Commission was very responsive

19

and, basically, completed their review in a very

20

timely manner.

21

far as contested case hearings.

22

with issues as far as challenges filed in the

23

courts.

24
25

We had to deal with lssues as
We had to deal

Basically, the message is that because
it took us five years to complete that
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1

subdivision, the price of the lot that we

2

ultimately sold the lots to employees for

3

increased from what we had originally intended

4

as being $65,000 -- and granted, Maui Land &

5

Pine does not make any profit at all from the

6

lots we sell to employees.
So when we first started the project, we

7

8

had hoped to sell the lots to employees for

9

$65,000.

Bearing in mind, this is fee simple,

10

average lot size being 7,000 square feet.

11

Because of the delays that we incurred, the

12

price of the lots ended up being closer to

13

$95,000.

14

price.

So there was a 50 percent increase in

And you know, as Charlie mentioned

15
16

previously,

17

increase in price, even if it was from 65 to

18

95,000, put a lot of them in a situation

19

they could no longer afford to purchase

20

So I

21

for certain of our employees, that

just wanted to share that

re
e 1

th you.

Our company feels that there needs to be

22

in place a consistent ordinance that stipulates

23

really what the affordable housing conditions

24

are for various types of development.

25

needs to be a differentiation between resort,

There
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1

nonresort, and there's specific reasons why we

2

feel that.

3

When the Council considers any so

of

4

affordable housing requirements, you need to

5

bear in mind that the requirements will be

6

enforced in good economic times, as we currently

7

exist today, but at the same time, it will have

8

to been enforced during poor economic times,

9

where we likely will be moving into at some

10

point in time in the future, whether's two

11

years, three years.

12

In good economic times, developers are

13

probably more willing to accept a higher

14

affordable housing condition, as Charlie

15

evidenced with the 60/40 condition back in the

16

late '80s, and the 50 percent conditions.

17

poor economic times, developers will be less

18

receptive to a high percentage of affordable

19

housing because the numbers obviously won't

20

pencil out.

21

then the developers will not do the project.

22

Our

In

If the numbers don't pencil out,

- our feeling is that the key to a

23

successful affordable housing ordinance is when

24

you actually see supply increase and not supply

25

being restricted.

In other words, devel
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1

of affordable housing units were actually

2

encouraged, rather than discouraged.

3

So having -- having said all of that,

I

4

would like to comment on the two proposals that

5

are currently on the table, the first being the

6

proposal, you know, where there's a 25 percent

7

requirement, a 40 percent requirement,

8

50 percent requirement.

9

Our company's position

lS

and the

that a 15 to

10

20 percent affordable housing requirement for

11

nonresort residential is a fair requi

12

Twenty-five percent is something that, you know,

13

maybe something that might be more acceptable,

14

but we haven't had the chance to really go

15

through the analysis necessary to be able to

16

take a firm position on 25 percent.

17

The condition of 40 percent, you know,
e, we

el

18

when the units are provided off-s

19

may be somewhat excessive.

20

Charlie said, is that the important

21

issue is providing the actual un

22

Whether or not they are in the unit -

23

development you are proposing may not be as

24

important as providing the units themselves.

25

if the units are provided within the same

We agree with

t

s themselves.
the
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1

Community Plan district, we don't feel that

2

there should be any penalty imposed on the

3

developer.

4

On the issue of in lieu of

5

that is something where, you know, we have

6

feelings on it as to whether or not the fee

7

should be there to possibly discourage

8

developers from utilizing that, you know,

9

than providing the actual units themselves.

e,

I think
xed

rather

But as a member of the Board for Maui

10
11

Economic Concern of the Community, which was the

12

homeless shelter board,

13

benefits that the community has rece

14

in lieu fee contributions that, you know,

15

been made to the County.

16

monies have been provided to, you know, our

17

board whereby we have been able to utilize those

18

moneys to provide the homeless shelter project

19

on Waiale Road, Hale Makana 0 Waiale, which is a

20

affordable rental project, which totals

21

approximately 200 units, which rents to

22

individuals at 50 percent of -- 50 percent or

23

less as far as of the median income.

24

just recently finished doing the proje

25

Maui.

I personally have seen
d through

Through Alice

e,

And we
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9
So depending upon the circumstances,

you

2

know, there may be some benefit to in lieu fee

3

contributions made that could go towards

4

addressing the issue as far as affordable

5

housing is concerned.

6

think that there needs to be a lot of careful

7

thought and consideration put into what the

8

actual requirements are,

9

that would be used to evaluate as far as whether

10

or not the in lieu fee contribution is something

11

that would be utilized in satisfying the

12

affordable housing requirements.

13

So it's something that I

and maybe the criteria

On Councilmember Tavares' proposal,

14

guess for Maui Land & Pineapple Company's

15

perspective, and you know,

16

speak for other developers,

17

a proposal that, you know,

18

difficult for us, you know, to make it work.

19

And the reason why I

20

Land & Pine it might be difficu

21

work is because Maui Land & Pine's

22

currently is that we create holistic

23

communities.

24

residential developments.

25

communities.

I

obviously we can't
it's -- it's -- it's
for us might be

am saying that for Maui

We don't

to

e it
sition

- we don't do affordable
We create holistic

And as part of creating holistic

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofe: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524 2596

HHS-I0/20/05

97

1

communities, we put into place, you know, what

2

we consider to be good planning practices.

3

That's not to say that other developers don't

4

put into place good planning practices, but we

5

put into place, you know, good planning

6

practices.

7

We implement measures that take into

8

consideration the importance of protecting and

9

preserving the environment.

We provide a

10

significant amount of open space as part of the

11

development, again, recognizing the importance

12

to the community.

13

residents have access to those amenities that

14

they need on a regular daily basis.

15

about, you know, a smaller neighborhood store.

16

And we talk about the school.

17

civic centers.

18

locations.

19

community where it provides the residents of t

20

community a positive quality of life.

21

reality with that is that it does cost money.

22

We provide components where

We talked

We talk about the

We talk about municipal

And essentially, creating a

And the

So it -- a condition, the proposal -

23

and not being critical, I mean, Councilmember

24

Tavares, please apologize.

25

not being critical of your proposal.

I

am not

we are
I
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1

given the speci

2

policy for the type of developments that we do,

3

it may be difficult for us to make it work given

4

those conditions.

5
6

7

CHAIR MATEO:

c position that we take in our

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Suzuki.

And we are

going to ask Leiane Paci.
MS. PACI:

Thank you.

I just wanted to preface my

8

comments by saying that it's really based on my

9

experience with Maui Lani and not so much other
I don't know if other proje

10

projects.

11

the same expe

shave

ence that we have.

To date, Maui Lani has provided

12
13

25 percent of the residential units in Maui Lani

14

as affordable, and that amounts to about 199

15

affordable units in the range of 80 percent of

16

median up to 140 percent of median.

17

of those units we were fortunate to be able to

18

develop them in the mid to late '90s up to about

19

2000.

20

to some of the new subdivisions coming on

21

in Maui Lani.

22

NOw, most

Most of those units were provided prior
ine

Back then, we were able to develop so

23

many affordable units because construction costs

24

were easily half the price with what we are

25

seeing now.

The approval time,

I would say,
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1

a subdivision was eight to ten months, and now,

2

we are seelng more of a period of 18 months for

3

subdivision approval.

4

And I have heard comments about lack of

5

staffing, you know,

shortages, but I

also see

6

inefficiencies in -

7

being processed.

8

subdivision approval is due in 45 days.

9

when we receive the letter, up to half of the

in how subdivisions are

For example, prelimina
But

10

comments say, you know, comply with comments to

11

be received by the Department.

12

have subdivision approvals that, you know, three

13

or four months later, after receiving

14

preliminary, we still haven't received all the

15

comments from the departments.

16

You know, we

And then as we go through the conditions

17

and we comply with all the conditions, when we

18

get to our final, we ask -- you know, we go back

19

and we ask can we have our final now, we have

20

complied with all the conditions, we get a new

21

set of conditions.

22

have to keep going back and forth.

23

And it's really not

ir to

And this doesn't just happen one or two

24

times, this happens a number of times, whi

25

increases that subdivision approval period.
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So if we can try to control,

I think,

2

those inefficiencies, that will help,

3

expedite projects, and also I think it will

4

help,

5

they -- they handle their time management.

6

I think,

I think, look at staffing in the way that

Offsites were mentioned.

I think back

7

In the late '90s, I would consider the off-site

8

conditions to be more fair than what we see now.

9

If there was traffic mitigation to be done

10

outside of our Project District, we wou d su

11

a traffic study.

12

accepted, or we would have comments on it, and

13

we would go back to our traffic engineer, who

14

had to, you know, prove or disprove what we are

15

trying to accomplish.

16

The traffic study was eit

These days,

I think that offsites are

17

costing a lot more, not just because of

18

construction costs, but we are making up for

19

other developments that,

20

required to pay for traffic mitigation.

in the past, weren't

21

You know, we have several c

22

build intersection improvements and traffic

23

lights outside of our Project District.

24

traffic study shows that Maui Lani's

25

requirements range from -- to our fair share
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1

requirement ranges from 30 to 40 percent of the

2

cost of the improvements.

3

traffic signal is actually impacts from regional

4

traffic.

5

The remainder of that

One traffic signal is County

6

improvement.

One traffic signal is on the St

7

road.

8

back to us and say, well, we don't have the

9

money to build it.

And both the County and State have come

So we end up,

in order not

10

to slow down our approval process,

11

building 100 percent of those off-site

12

improvements, basically making up for shortage

13

of funding or, you know,

14

that have passed over the years that have not

15

been required to do traffic mitigation.

16

committing to

for other developments

In recent years, we have actually been

17

focusing on infrastructure.

18

do that, we have had to sell some of our la

19

parcels to other developers.

20

us to extend our road system, to look at water

21

improvements, and other, you know,

22

master plan requirements.

23

e

In order for us to

And that1s allowed

overall

But the affordable requirement always

24

falls back on us, and I have seen a slowdown in

25

our ability to provide these affordable units.
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Now, we are looking at a new project

1

2

where we are actually proposing an increase in

3

our affordable units.

4

requirement is 20 percent of all units shall be

5

affordable in the range of below 80 percent up

6

to 140 percent of median.

7

to do more affordable, you know, upwards of

8

50 percent affordable in this new project that

9

we are proposing, but it's based on a lot of new

10
'11

urbanism concepts.

Right now, Maui Lani's

And we are proposing

We are integrating it l o a

town center, which will help us absorb some of

12

the subsidy costs between the commercial and the

13

market residential.
And then also looking at flexible

14
15

standards, whether it's design engineering

16

standards in the way you handle parking and

17

street sections, or densities.

18

allowing flexible densities, so you can mix

19

mu

20

to keep coming back to the County and goi

21

through the whole process again to create

22

subdivisions, you know, or multi family

23

residences to be able to meet the affordable

24

requirement.

25

densities set in your Project District

i-family and single family.

You know,

You don't have

I think you need those flexible
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1

approvals, and not having to keep coming back

2

every time that you want to accomplish a

3

project.

4

And so that's -- that's some of the

5

ideas that we are coming up with to allow us to

6

increase our affordables.

7

20 percent, which is what we are current y

8

doing, is very fair.

9

that -- that we found that we have been able to

As it is now,

I think

I think it's a number

10

accomplish in a reasonable time period, although

11

Maui Lani's Project District does not currently

12

require us to do our units concurrently, we have

13

actually been able to stay ahead of the

14

20 percent requirement.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

Before I open the

16

floor, because we were initially referencing

17

units that were owed to the County and

18

Mr. Jencks, through the Association, h

19

provided us with a list of those development

20

companies that had not quite complied, Ms. Lee

21

needs or wants to be able to comment on that

22

material, so I would like to recognize Ms. Lee.

23
24
25

MS. LEE:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.
With regard to the list, the inventory

of affordable housing units owed to the County,
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1

one would have to look at the -- all the

2

information listed on the paper.

3

need to look at affordable units owed, but the

4

final column is affordable units owed now.

5

under affordable units owed in general,

6

2,000

7

now, is 78.

So
's

Under affordable units owed

So I see this as a side issue, an lssue

8

9

Ius units.

You not only

that I believe Councilmember Pontanilla

10

addressed when he was Chair of this Committee,

11

and -- and what it is is henceforth all

12

requirements in the future would have a

13

five-year deadline to build and fulfill

14

affordable housing requirements.

15

So I think this is important to note

16

because to spend a whole lot of time on this

17

issue, I think you can do this as a separate

18

item, maybe in the future.

19

actual number due right now, this moment, is 78

20

units.

21
22

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Thank you, Ms. Lee.
Members, floor open for questions to any

23

of the panelists.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

But really, the

Ms. Tavares.
Thank you.

I have a question

for Alice, actually.
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Alice, lS there a -- I notice that this

1

2

table is November 18th, 2003.

3

updated version of this that could be made

4

available to the Committee?

5

MS. LEE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is there an

Yes, we would be happy to do that.
Okay.

Thank you.

7

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

8

I think Michelle had the floor earlier,

9
10

or was trying to have the floor earlier.
CHAIR MATEO:

I'm sorry.

Go ahead.

Ms. Anderson, if

11

you remember your question, the Chair is ready

12

to recognize you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I was just gOlng to

14

ask Mr. Jencks, as a former Public Works

15

Director, who is responsible for seeing that

16

conditions of zoning are implemented?

17

MR. JENCKS:

I would say it would go back to the

18

Department of Planning.

Some of the con

19

you will see on a project would be conditions

20

imposed by the Department of Public Works, for

21

example roadway improvements or a sewer pump

22

station.

t

ODS

23

The Department of Public Works would,

24

during the time of processing the application

25

for subdivision, make sure that those things
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1

were addressed in the plans, that indeed the

2

construction plans were drawn up and approved

3

per the conditions, and -- however, in some of

4

the conditions, you will see, for examp e,

5

no development would take place above a certain

6

roadway until a certain element of

7

infrastructure was approved.

8

9

hat

And in the past, it was my
interpretation that the Department of Planning

10

would actually enforce that condition.

11

Department of Public Works was also a backstop.

12

We would see that condition, and then we would

13

say, okay, you guys can't -- I can't give you a

14

final subdivision here until you actually submit

15

the drawings and start construction on this

16

roadway or this condition.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

Yet the

Well, my focus

18

actually was that these affordable housing

19

requirements are conditions of zoning, generally

20

speaking.

21

of them, actually, were put in place in the

22

early '90s.

23

you recall, as the Public Works Director, t

24

is a requirement in the Code for bonds to be

25

issued to the County to ensure that conditions

And many of them were -

many

And I am just wondering if
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1

are fulfilled.

2

projects were bonded?

3
4

MR. JENCKS:

So do you know if any of these

You mean within the context of a

subdivision approval?

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

MR. JENCKS:

That

Yes.

- in Public Works, the only bond

7

that I recall would be

- there were actua ly

8

two, one for grading that we have now, but also

9

there was always a bond for subdivision

10

approval, and people would submit a bond, get

11

their final subdivision approval.

12

the improvements, and they would get their bond

13

back after we certified the improvements were

14

complete.

15

They would do

So we held the bond.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You know,

I am gOlng to kind

16

of yield right now, Mr. Chair, because given

17

what Ms. Lee has just said, it's rather a

18

point to waste a lot of time on this.
But you know, we do have controls

19
20

place.

Conditions are supposed to be met

21

five years.

22

the plan that was submitted when they requested

23

their entitlement, the County has the right to

24

call the bond to get the improvements completed

25

or actually to rescind the zoning.

thin

If they don't build according to

So there
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1

already are controls in place, and it just takes

2

somebody at the department level to implement

3

those controls.

4

So I think if we let developers

ow

5

that if you don't fulfill your conditions,

6

whether they are affordable or off-s

7

improvements or whatever it might be, then the

8

county will just take the bond money and do it

9

ourselves and you are out your bond money.

e

I

10

mean, we need to take drastic measures because

11

whatever we have been doing in the past doesn't

12

seem to work.

13

the mix.

14

15
16
17

CHAIR MATEO:

So I

just wanted to throw that in

Thank you, Chair.
Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Mr. Pontanilla followed by Mr. Hokama.

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

This is in regards to our last meeting

18

requesting that, you know, what happened to the

19

ordinance that was proposed about a year and a

20

half, two years ago.

21

For Ms. Anderson's information, we have

22

sent that information to the Planning Department

23

to take out to the various planning commissions

24

so that they could have a public hearing.

25

are still awaiting for the thing to come
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1

It was already approved in Council to forward

2

this thing to the Planning Department, so we are

3

still awaiting for that information from the

4

Planning Department.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA:

8

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
I have a question for Warren

Suzuki.
I know they completed the Kapalua

9
10

Village subdivision, and having conversation

11

with Warren, because I had a call in regards to

12

employee housing, they created something, to me,

13

was very unlque, you know, taking care of all

14

the employees at Maui Land & Pine.

15

look at the labor side and sometimes we forget

16

about the management side.

Sometimes we

But in this case here, and maybe

17

rren

18

can explain more, you know, explic

19

regards to the program that they had s

20

where they took care of not only the labor side

21

of the work force but also the management side

22

of the work force.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

MR. SUZUKI:

25

ly In

Mr. Suzuki.
Chair, thank you.
Councilmember Pontanilla, as you and I
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1

discussed, in the policy that the company

2

implemented for our Kapua Village subdivision

3

West Maui goes back many, many years because of

4

a prior employee subdivision that we had

5

West Maui and the Upcountry area.

6

lot of influence and input made by Collin

7

Cameron, who was the one that you know really

8

put forward the vision and direction for Maui

9

Land & Pineapple Company for a long time.

10

1.n

And there's a

But basically the policy that we

11

implemented for Kapua Village subdivision was

12

that we will put together two separate lists.

13

One list would be for a

14

employees, and a separate list we made for

15

nonbargaining unit employees, or management

16

personnel.

17

- our bargaining unit
11

And if I could maybe further clarify, in

18

order for an employee to qualify for a

19

subdivision In West Maui, they would have to be

20

an employee of an entity -

21

the West Maui area.

22

they would have to be an employee either for

23

Kapalua Land Company or an employee for Maui

24

Pineapple Company.

25

a company entity In

In the case of West Maui,

And the way we had it set up is we w
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1

then develop each list based upon years of

2

service with the company.

3

criteria that we had relative to prior ownership

4

of property and various other criteria.

5

then what we would do is we would go through a

6

list and would a

7

bargaining unit, nonbargaining unit.

8
9

And there are other

But

ernate back and forth between

So let's say the first person they would
contact would be someone from the nonbargaining

10

unit list.

11

plans that we have and select his or her lot

12

that they felt they would want to select and put

13

on their name.

14

That person would then go to t

Once that's done, we would go back.

We

15

would then go to the other list, which is the

16

nonbargaining and have that person go through.

17

Now, we have had situations where

18

individuals on the list declined the opportunity

19

to select a lot, but we will always go

20

list to ensure that there is an even

21

distribution of bargaining/nonbargaining

22

employees who ultimately end up owning a lot at

23

the subdivision that we developed in the past.

24

VICE CHAIR PONTANILLA:

25

information.

Thank you, Warren,

that

for that

And it's something that we can
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2

take a look at, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Mr. Hokama.

3

4

112

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

What -- excuse me.

Just one

5

quick comment on what just transpired, Chairman,

6

lS,

7

ago, if you look at Chapter 2.86, under

8

qualifications of either rental or affordable

9

housing units, as stated currently in the Code,

you know, people sitting in our se

s years

10

I thought they did a terrific job in thinking

11

through the process and putting in an ordinance

12

that took into account the various economic

13

stratas that employees have.

14

maybe look at that as a way, because t

15

ways where they look at you can qualify t

16

if you don't qualify,

17

person.

18

ordinance in the '80s,

19

less.

I mean,

And if we still
re1s

ce ,

it goes to the next

it was a well

hought-out

22 years ago, more or

But my question to Ms. Paci this morning

20
21

lS

quite easy.

If I heard you

22

what why I am asking you this question,

23

comment regarding State and County agencies,

24

I correct in understanding that you are

25

informing us that our departments are c

ght, and that's
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2

you to do our job?
MS. PACI:

Well, they are not coming to us.

We are

3

going to them to try to get a subdivision

4

approved.

5
6

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So ln return, we are asking

you to do our job?
MS. PACI:

We are providing them with a traffic

8

study, with a methodology showing them that this

9

is the percentage that we should be responsible
In most cases, they don't come back and

10

for.

11

question our methodology; they are just comlng

12

back and saying if you want subdivision

13

approval, you need to build the light.

14

light is warranted now, but we can't afford it.

15

So there should be no more additional impacts on

16

that particular intersection until that light

17

goes in.

18

thing, or you wait until we have money to build

19

it with you.

20

The

So your option is you build the whole

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So I guess Corporation Counsel

21

would say that is

22

authorization to do since it seems to

23

voluntary thing, Mr. Moto or Mr. Kushi.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

that's something t

t

needs

a

Mr. Moto.
Again, I ask this question
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1

because I am being hard on the development side

2

to fulfill their obligations, but I think we

3

need to hold ourselves just as hard an account

4

to fulfill our obligations to the community

5

also.

6

whether or not authorization is required for the

7

departments to do what my understanding of

8

Ms. Paci's statement.

9

MR. MOTO:

So I'm asking you because my concern is

I suspect that the development services

10

administration is

11

about this particular situation or their

12

procedures, but I suspect that they are trying

13

to stick with their checklist of subdivision

14

items.

15

where there's an adjacent or service

16

intersection, where the warrants are now there

17

for the installation of the signal,

18

don't have -- and if Public Works does not have

19

an appropriation for the signal, they are not

20

going

21

subdivision.

22

stay put.

23

- I have not spoken with them

And if they are running into a situation

- they can't check that

and they

em off for the

So as a practical matter,

If they are not

will

in that point, they

as a -- they are not

24

are not requiring

25

requiring the full subsidy of the intersection
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1

of the developer, but the reality is, of course,

2

that until some money comes up from some source

3

to

4

So in that sense

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

to do it, nothing is going to go forward.

So my question is, then,

is

6

there a department that has entered into an

7

agreement that it repays the developer for

8

paying it all up front,

9

MR. MOTO:

No, no.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

pay their share?

12

MR. MOTO:

Right.

since they are s

sed to

I don't know about those kinds of

13

agreements.

14

pose to Public Works.

15

those agreements occur.

I suspect

- that you will have to
I mean, I don't know how

I suspect that

16

100 percent --

that other private

17

parties are encouraged to negotiate among

18

themselves as to their fair share allocation.

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Well,

I just bring it

20

because it's intere

ing that when you re

21

Mr .

22

Use Research Foundation, one of his

23

the bundling of improvements, so certain things

24

make sense, like Council should be aware,

25

this thing is going to move forward, to get

Uchida i s corrunents,

Chairman,

from t:he

r}cl

s is

COM~e
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1

housing within a certain time, a stoplight may

2

be needed, intersection improvement.

3

needs to take care of the drainage that

4

adjacent to the development, which the

5

development will connect to, or whatever it be.

6

I can understand now his comment better because

7

I am uncomfortable with what I heard this

8

morning of how somehow our departments may be

9

operating and whether they are within their

10

13
14
15

lS

scope of authority.
Thank you, Chairman.

11

12

The County

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.
Ms. Tavares,

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

followed by Ms. Johnson.

Yes.

First of all,

Thank you.

I would like to preface my

16

questions or statements by saying that I am glad

17

I presented the proposal I did because it

18

certainly has stirred up lots of interest and

19

discussion regarding affordable housing.

20

I have had,

I would say,

five positive

21

comments about my proposal from individuals who

22

are looking for housing or who feel hampered

23

because of our housing policy.

24

seen that was -

25

it was a realtor.

One that I have

didn't like it at all, and --
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~I

But I am quite surprised that there is

2

not more public reaction to this proposal.

3

is it real?

4

just the prices are high?

5

the community out here.

6

what you feel about some of the things that we

7

are taking a risk putting our necks on the line,

8

and I am trusting that my relationship with

9

various people in our community, that they see

Is our shortage real?

So

Or is

So I am addressing
You don't let us know

10

that it's not something I am going to fal

11

sword for as far as this 80 percent of

12

160 percent business, but it's merely to

13

stimulate some discussion in the commun

14

we don't hear from that community, then we are

15

kind of like in this fog.

16

understand what your needs are out there.

17

on

y.

If

So please help us to

I haven't gone as far even to look at of

18

the homes that were sold, let's say, in what's

19

been developed in Kehalani or Maui Lani, what

20

has been the range of prices of homes,

21

brought them, and what categories -- I

22

what price breaks?

23

has

I don't know that because I haven't

24

gotten into that much detail.

But I think it

25

gives us a good basis for really getting some
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1

input.

2

with us your feelings and your reactions because

3

I think a lot of things are coming out of this.

4

I really appreciate you folks sharing

Some of the things I have talked about

5

before with certain developers, about what I

6

perceived to be the unfairness of requirements,

7

specifically when it's like the traffic sigl1a1

8

kind of thing, or a road, that's supposed to be

9

built, and there's a plan to build a road, and

10

then something else happens.

Or another thing

11

that occurs because of -- well, it is just the

12

reality of what happens here, like what happened

13

with Sterling Kim's project, which started out

14

100 percent affordable, then got down to

15

51 percent affordable because there were some

16

tradeoffs.

17

We are, yes, trying to catch up and ma

18

up for some of the shortages, and I think that

19

while some people may not support the cash in

20

lieu of payment,

21

of has a function and can help us as a County to

22

provide some of the -- maybe these

23

infrastructure needs, but more specifically to a

24

particular house, and I will use it as an

25

example, if -- we don't have a law yet that says

I think that the cash in lieu
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1

solar water heating

2

construction.

lS

required in all new

It's optional right now.

But if we have an affordable housing

3
4

project and we want those people in those homes

5

to have lower operating monthly whatevers, then

6

we could use moneys from this fund to put in

7

the

8

that they could have the benefit of a lower

9

utility bill or operational cost.

10

- to pay for the solar water heating,

So I see a function,

so

just like the park

11

assessment function.

12

for some deficiencies.

13

land, but we can't develop it yet because

14

too expensive.

15

fund, we can take portions of that park, maybe

16

not the whole park, and develop it, you know, on

17

a phased-in basis in order to provide the

18

facility and yet not have the whole thing or

19

whatever paid up front by the person -

20

this case it would be the homeowner would have

21

to pay everything up f

22

In their mortgage.

The better way, to me,

is to

23

have it absorbed in the mortgage because t

n it

24

becomes part of something that is also tax

25

deductible.

There's ways to make up
Maybe we have this park

's

But through the park assessment

or have it
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So I think that there's a place for

2

that, and I

3

that you are making.

4

am really happy to hear the comments

And Mr. Chair, I would hope that we

5

could maybe have another session or panel that

6

would include people like Lokahi, Hale Mahu'olu,

7

Habitat, maybe Sterling Kim,

8

Spencer and other people who have bui

9

affordable housing projects or are thinking of

Jesse and

rk

10

building them, you know, that are In the 50

11

percent or higher, and what kinds of challenges

12

they are facing.

13

I also want to, you know,

em

- clarify

14

or emphasize,

15

proposal on the 80 percent affordability,

16

it with understanding that there would be a

17

whole lot of incentives and a whole 1

18

reform in the way we do business In this County

19

because I do understand that the cost of

20

processing ent

21

staggering.

22

they are saying.

23

once again, when I threw out my
I did

f
o~

lements and permits is

I mean, we are just hearing what
I know it's hard.

And if you have borrowed the money to

24

buy the land,

and you sit there for eight years,

25

how are you going to make that payment, that
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1

monthly payment?

2

piece of land and you are going to build a

3

house.

4

to have to pay, and you can't live there

5

you know,

It's like if you bought a

You buy a piece of land, you are going

so it's hard.

So I think we have to get an

6

7

understanding of that, and we really should be

8

working together on finding ways to streamline

9

this whole -- this whole process.

10

And I

11

the presenters, but I

12

sharing with us today from your point of

13

Because it's always, you know, the good guy/bad

14

guy.

15

to a better understanding what

16

trying to accomplish.

17

it the object to build houses, or is the object

18

to force people into homogenization of

19

developments?

20

out-of-state buyers from buying?

21

know, not so much questions for
really appreciate your

And I think we have to come as a Council

I

Or is

lS we are

Like you are saylng,

mean, we have to put all these

things on the table because that's what

23

that's what lS going on here.

25

is

the purpose to keep

22

24

ew.

rn

And if we are building homes for our
residents or our work force in particular
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1

mean, right in our General Plan, it says

2

preference for housing for the residents of Maui

3

county.

4

accomplished?

5

the things we have to wrestle with, some of

6

those bigger issues, before we get to t

7

nitty-gritties of how a permit

Is that being

So it's -- you know, those are

s proce

Thank you.

8
9

And are we doing that?

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, before we continue, I would

10
11

just like to -- because I am kind of keeping an

12

eye the clock, we did have -- we do have, you

13

know, Corporation Counsel and Deputy here with

14

us, and I had wanted them to respond to the --

15

the inquiry we had forwarded to them on

16

April 4th regarding the triggers and what our

17

authority

18

like to have them provide their re

19

and you know, we are kind of approaching

20

12:00 o'clock at this point.

21

you know, are available to go until 12:30, we

22

can ask Corp. Counsel to provide their comments

23

to us.

1S

as a Council.

So I still wou d
0

So if the Members,

24

Any objections, moving that way?

25

Thank you very much.

Members, in your
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1

binders, on October 4th, this month, we had sent

2

an inquiry to Corporation Counsel regarding

3

the -- regarding the,

4

authority to put requirements or identify

5

specific triggers that would initiate the

6

requirement.

7

8
9

I guess, Council's

Mr. Moto and Mr. Kushi are here.

And Ed, who is going to respond to the
inquiry?
MR. KUSHI:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair,

I will take a crack at

Thank you, Mr. Kushi.
Mr. Chair, Members of this Committee,

12

your binders, you have a request dated

13

October 4,

14

requesting a written response.

15

is no written response.

16

a couple of days, so in any event,

17

meeting,

18

response to these four questions.

in

'05 from your Chair to Mr. Moto
Obviously,

I was out of the

there
0

fice

at your last

I recall saying that gave you an oral

Specifically for members of the public,

19
20

the question was whether or not when and if t

21

body does enact a County af

22

requirement ordinance law, policy, et cetera,

23

in

24

discussion,

25

rdable

ialed as AHR -- for purposes of this
let's call it an ordinance.

When and if you do that, how would it
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1

apply to, one, a State Land Use Distri

2

and how or could it apply to, one, various

3

procedures, one, State Land Use Dist

4

Boundary Amendments processed by the County;

5

two, nondecennial Community Plan amendments;

6

three, establishing Project District zoning

7

requirements; and four,

8

called all residential projects.

9

can

ct

an overall catego y

Our position has basically not changed,

10

although you will get something in writing, as

11

far as the State Land Use District Boundary

12

Amendment, we did say before and maintain our

13

position, the answer is yes because in the

14

ordinance itself

15

19.68 -- there are provisions where the Council

16

can impose conditions.

17

affordable housing ordinance, those are the

18

conditions.

19

- I believe it's Chapter

And based on your

So our answer would

Number two, on nondecennial

Commun~ty

20

Plan Amendments, as we discussed

21

not too familiar with that

22

understand that you just recently revised a

23

standing charter or code ordinance on that.

24
25

ocess.

fore,

I am

I

Again, we look at this as an overlay,
and it's not specific zoning or conditional
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1

conditions on a plece of property, but whether

2

or not the property would conform to that

3

various Community Plan.

4

are still not certain on that.

5

comment on that later.

6

So in that instance, we
Mr.

Moving on, number three, Project

7

District applications.

In the existing Code

8

sections that deal with establishing a Project

9

District, there are provisions that would enable

10

this body to apply conditions, so our answer

11

will be yes.

12

Number four, this was a fairly rece

13

discussion with your Chair and his staff,

14

described previously, we will look at the

15

situation whereby in any residential proje

16

for instance, which the Planning Director

17

described, properly zoned -- existing properly

18

zoned Community Plan, okay, and State Land Use

19

District Boundary designation okay, but not

20

developed, would now your requirements

21

these projects.

22

as

ly to

And as previously stated, we are looking

23

at this In terms of a -- how the existi

24

ordinance, Chapter 2.94, applies to all hotel

25

projects.

It doesn't say whether the
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1

project is zoned,

2

This would apply at the building permit

3

This would be a very different animal.

community planned or a

:hi

age.

4

And in discussing this with the -- your

5

Chair and his staff, and the person who runs my

6

office, we would need to do further research on

7

this.

8

zoning at all.

9

involve or comply with the nexus/lexus

But this would basically not lnvo ve
It would not involve -

10

Nolan/Dolan analysis.

This would basically be a

11

standing requirement.

So again,

12

preview of, maybe,

13

and it needs further study.

14

it is just a

a coming attraction, but

Mr. Chair, with that, Mr. Moto is here

15

to clarify, and I am -- you need to ask him why

16

he is here.

17

subject or he is just checking on what I tell

18

you.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

It's either a really important

Thank you very much, Mr. Kushi.
Mr. Kushi, Mr. Moto was asked to

- to

21

pa

icipate with us because we weren't sure

22

whether or not you would have been selected for

23

jury duty.

24

someone was able to respond to the questions

25

that the Committee had.

So we needed to have been sure that

So today we are quite
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Mr. Moto, would you like to comment on
that item number two.
MR. MOTO:

Yes, Mr. Chairman.

Let me preface

5

remarks by saying that the questions t

6

presented in the October 4 memo from you to me,

7

were -- did not reference any particular

8

ordinance or version of a proposed ordinance,

9

and they did not pose as any certain set of

10

facts.

11

are limited in that we are addressing these

12

questions in the abstract.

13

in terms of anyone particular version of the

14

bill that's being considered, and we are no

15

addressing any particular development or set

16

facts.

17
18

And so the

were

- our analysis and answers

They are not phrased

0

It's important to note this because any
gal analysis that is provided really depends

19

upon the facts and the particular circumstances

20

involved.

21

are missing or specific details are missing,

22

then the -- the amount of detail and the

23

applicability of our opinions also have to

24

limited as well.

25

And to the extent that these fa

On the first question,

I think we
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1

say -- make some general observations.

2

think it's fairly clear from the many years of

3

practice and the many types of District Boundary

4

Amendments that have been reviewed by the

5

Council, that it is clear that State Land Use

6

District Boundary Amendments can and

7

typically, almost always are,

8

conditions of all kinds,

9

relating to affordable housing as well as

0

First,

en are

subject to

including those

10

conditions.

11

Project Districts, which is a zoning action.

12

The same thing can be said of

On larger District Boundary Amendment

13

applications, those involving more than

14

15 acres, the State Land Use Commission has

15

taken sometimes different positions on

16

affordable housing conditions.

17

late,

18

authorities on -- on those matters, althou

19

will still frequently reference affordable

20

housing in their

21

repo

22

I believe, of

s position has been to defer to C

y
t

scussions and in their

s.
Regardless of whether we are talki

23

about a District Boundary Amendment or a -- or a

24

Project District application, a particular set

25

of legal questions will be cornmon to all.
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1

that is that whether the government is imposing

2

affordable housing conditions in the context of

3

a zoning application or District Bounda

4

Amendment or other circumstance, perhaps another

5

permit setting, and if

6

imposition were to be challenged and go to

7

court, I think the case law is fairly clear as

8

to some of the questions that a court will ask

9

In determining the validity of the conditions

and if any such

10

and requirements imposed.

11

we reference the Nolan and Dolan types of cases

12

that Mr. Kushi mentioned.

13

And for this, we --

The court is going to ask, in a

14

nutshell, to make things very simple,

15

condition fair and reasonable in nature and

16

scope given the facts and circumstances?

17

the development or project at hand have a nexus,

18

have a logical relationship, to the condition

19

imposed, and vice versa?

20

imposed bear a proportional relationsh

21

burdens that will be presented or the impacts

22

that will be created as a result of the

23

development?

24
25

s

Will

Does the condition
to the

One of the challenges of developing a
ordinance regarding affordable housi
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1

other ordinance addressing any other

2

that case, whether you are talking traffic

3

mitigation, schools, Parks -- Parks and

4

recreation, water infrastructure, these

5

regardless of the setting that you are talking

6

about, one of the challenges of developing a

7

general policy is the policy

8

be applied in a way that addresses many, many

9

different fact situations because in the

lS

ter,

for

going to have to

10

day-to-day review of development proposals,

11

lot of them are going to be qu

12

different depending upon their location,

13

attributes, et cetera.

14

developed is going to have to be sufficiently

15

nuanced and supported by facts in order to

16

justify the burdens that are imposed.

17

a

e a bit
size,

And so any policy that's

Fortunately, the County of Maui has,

for

18

the large part, escaped having to litigate these

19

kinds of issues.

20

challenged.

21

Hawaii have

22

the kind of challenge -- legal challenges

23

sometimes other jurisdictions face with private

24

landowners and others regarding particular

25

exactions or conditions imposed in order to

Other jurisdictions have

For the most part,
escaped them.

juris

ions in

We
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approve developments.

2

I will try to conclude, Mr. Chairman by

3

adding that with regard to number three,

a

4

technical point I will raise is that Proje

5

District review actually lS a multi-phase

6

revlew.

You have phases one, two, and three.

7

I am assuming that if the affordable

8

housing or if a affordable housing policy lS

9

adopted as a matter of ordinance, that a
one option would be to impose the

10

logical

11

condition at phase I, which is the phase that

12

involves the County Council, and not later in

13

the process, phases II and III, which involve

14

the Planning Commission and Planning Dire

15

respectively.

16

Now, as to question number four,

or

this

17

question was a little bit difficult to analyze

18

and respond to because

19

question itself, it doesn't describe the

20

particular law or attributes, the ordinance

21

that's going to be imposed.

22

reference all residential prope

23

projects.

24

is a little f

25

all existing residential projects.

doesn't present

- the

The question does
les -

or

Whenever we see the world Ilall, " all
ghtening term.

"

1" can mean
Does th
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1

include those that are already under

2

construction or have already been constructed?

3

If it does not mean that but it only

4

means those that have yet to be built, will that

5

apply to those that have already received

6

entitlements?

7

have already been zoned or received other

8

discretionary permits.

9

In other words, those that are -

The further down the line that an

10

affordable housing requirement is imposed or,

11

for that matter, any other type of requ

12

is imposed, the greater the risk becomes that it

13

will be difficult for,

14

government to obtain what it truly wants because

15

it will have waited until the project has

16

progressed to the point where it's difficult to

17

incorporate those conditions; and secondly, the

18

greater will be the risks that the requirement

19

n

number one, the

11 be subject to legal challenge on the

20

grounds that

's un

lr, that the property

21

owner did not recelve due process

+-

22

disproportionate to the burdens t

tare

23

by the development, that it

24

contrary to previous approvals that have already

25

been granted, et cetera.

'-

- that it's
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So a lot will depend on the type of

2

policy or law that's adopted by this Council,

3

and secondly, the fact situations to which such

4

a law is applied.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Moto, thank you.

So Mr. Moto,

if

6

we take a look at number four,

the one

7

referenced, because we have been

8

had legal challenges like other counties

9

throughout the State, number four would be -

- we haven't

10

would this be more difficult to defend, or is it

11

liability would be greater?

12

MR. MOTO:

Yeah, question number four,

or I should

13

say the facts that are assumed in question

14

number four, would definitely be somet

15

in that the County, with one -- with one

16

exception that I can t

17

Maui generally does not impose significant

18

conditions upon projects that have already

19

received discretionary approvals.

20

ng new

nk of, the County of

Yes, it is true that at so called

21

administrative-type approvals, like building

22

permits, developers and others are subject to

23

requirements; however, those requirements are

24

already outlined in the Building Code or Fire

25

Code or Plumbing Code, or they are set fo
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the Subdivision Ordinance, et cetera.
So in other words,

2

in the -- once

3

get to the administrative approval stage, by

4

that point, all of the requirements are pretty

5

much form a checklist that's set forth in the

6

ordinance.

7

or major types of conditions are

8

imposed at the zoning or District Boundary

9

Amendment level or conditional permit level, if

And more

- the more discretionary
- are usually

10

the conditional permit is involved, et cetera,

11

or SMA, possibly.
By the way,

12

I forgot to mention one

13

thing.

14

Community Plan amendments -- and I

15

discussed this in other contexts

16

it has not been the practice of the County to

17

impose conditions with Community Plan

18

amendments.

19

it's because the Commun

20

thought to be something distinct and

21

On question number two, nondecennial

Number one,

om zoning; that

I

think we have
in general,

think traditionally

y Plan process was

usually invo

~
L

re

d a

22

comprehensive policy review; that

was

23

necessary or appropriate at that stage to focus

24

on very project or development specific

25

conditions; number three, the -- our very
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1

ordinances don't anticipate the imposition of

2

detailed conditions in the Community Plan

3

amendment process.

4

If you read, in particular,

5

Chapter 2.80B, you don't see it talk about

6

mechanisms for establishing and recording

7

conditions.

8

in the zoning ordinances, and that's

9

typically happen.
Now,

10

for example,

sons

You find those kinds of pr

re t

I know that this issue has been

11

discussed in the context of actual Community

12

Plan amendments the Council has addressed, and

13

in those contexts, we have discussed with you

14

how there is some flexibility in the Community

15

Plan amendment process in that you can,

16

example, amend the text of the Commun

17

that it talks about matters that you want it to

18

regarding particular areas that are desi

19

on the Community Plan.
But that's probably the

20

for
y P an so

rthest

21

to date that we have gone in the

22

Community Plan amendments and conditions.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

MR. MOTa:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

ed

ent

- in terms of

Thank you, Mr. Moto.

Yeah.
Members, any questions -- any questions
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for Corporation Counsel?

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4
5

6

We await his written copy_

Thank you.
Mr. Kushi, thank you.

Thank you very

much.
I guess at this particular point, we

7

need to release the panel.

8

much for being, making yourself available to us.

9

We really appreciate the input.

10
11

Thank you all very

Mr. Moto, thank you very much for
joining us today.

12

Members,

13

doesn't get any easier.

14

complex every time

15

together.

16

particular exercise to be able to actually

17

secure the minimum requirements.

18

to solidify that item because we really need to

19

take a look at the triggers involved with that

20

requirements.

21

create the working document whi

22

ordinance, you know, it's becoming

23

harder because our time frames are getting

24

smaller and smal

25

I guess, as we heard,

like it

It just gets more

- every time we seem to get

It was the Chair's intent after this

One is we need

But in order for us,
13

again

to

t

r

d

r.

You know, one is the number of meetings
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1

we have before us

2

potential 201G that, you know, like could be

3

coming to this -- to this body.

4

us even farther back.

5

the need to come up with a policy by the end of

6

the year.

7

currently on, it's going to be a difficult,

8

difficult task to do.

9

lS

so few; two, there is a

So that pushes

The Chair's intent was

With the schedule that we are

So the question is going to be, to the

10

Members, you know, one, we may need to start

11

scheduling off-week meetings in order for us to

12

at least approach the original objective.

13

Two, if we are able today to recognize

14

the minimum requirements and recognize the

15

triggers, it will give us the opportunity to

16

start the draft and use that as a working

17

document.

18

So the question is, we have

~

L. f

19

know, two different proposals to look

20

have got the first proposal, based on the

21

numbers, the percentages, that -- that we first

22

spoke of, which is the 25, the 40, and the 50.

23

And we have the additional proposal, the

24

80 percent, based at 160.

25

So if the Members are comfortable with
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1

identifying one of those proposals,

2

If the Members are not, then we will sche

3

another meeting, and I am going ask the Members

4

to be prepared to come up and help us, you know,

5

with the recognition of which numbers, which

6

proposals we are going to use.

7

got a long way to go yet.

8

yeah, work to do.

9

10

so be

Because we have

We have got a lot of,

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Because of the limited time,

11

I am not wanting to rush you, and I am not

12

wanting to rush staff, also, because there are

13

some things that are due in writing,

14

more than happy to meet in an off week because I

15

think this is too critical.

16

are getting very close.

17

Councilmember Tavares' proposal.

18

components of your proposal.

19

addresses some of the gap group housing.

20

I would be

At this point, we

I do like components of
I like

I think she

The component tha"t I am still
ssi

or the
nIt

21

answer that I am still

22

because I don't have the data at my finge

23

I know that at some point we were given a

24

demographic that explained the various

25

categories of what our population here on Maui

I

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524-2090
Fax: (808)524 2596

s,

HHS-I0/20/05

139

1

falls into.

I still want to be able to

2

correlate that to what was produced or what was

3

introduced by Councilmember Tavares.

4

Because if I know In my mind that, yes,

5

you know, her figures are In direct correlation

6

to where we have the gap group housing, where

7

our income levels are, that's going to

8

important because if I can plug that in, or if

9

we can tweak her proposal to more closely mirror

10

the reality that we are faced with in the income

11

brackets here in Maui County, I will -- I will

12

feel a lot better.

13

we are approaching that from a logical

14

perspective, that these people are out there

15

that can qualify at those levels.

16

component.

Because then I know at least

That's one

And then I have some other things th

17

18

will put In writing to you, Mr.

19

maybe we can throw into the mix as well,

20

least In firming up some of these numbers.
So I would just prefer -

21

a r

h

t

I don't know

22

what other Members want to do, but that's the

23

way I would prefer to handle it today.

24

you.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
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1

Members, any additional comments?

2

Ms. Tavares.

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Mr. Mateo, yes,

I would

4

willing to meet on an off week,

5

skeleton of what it is, even if we don't have

6

our percentages down.

7

put a plug number in there for now,

8

blank and go from there.

9

meeting would be -- would be fine.

10

at least

a

We can use it -- we can
or leave it

But I think another

I also hope that we -

I think we will

11

have time even if we have a draft ordinance

12

that, you know, the National Con

13

Affordable Housing in High-Cost Areas is going

14

to be in Hawaii this year and November 29th to

15

December 1st in Honolulu.

16

of really interesting topics and examples of how

17

affordable housing in what they call high-cost

18

areas has been addressed.

19

learn or get some information from this

20

conference, and I ce

21

a lot of us will attend because they

22

like eight concurrent sessions, and it's

23

know, you got to pick and choose which one

24

want to go to.

25

there.

rence on

And they have a ton

And I think we could

ainly hope that,

ow,

u

ou

And there is just so much of it
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And I am hoping that there are Members

1

2

of the Maui Nui Task Force and some other folks

3

in our community that will also be attending

4

that conference, and I think -- I am sorry.

5

am doing my announcement.

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I

If you

Go ahead.
You can get informat

.com

0

8

the -- from their website.

It's going to

9

the Sheraton Waikiki, and it's the rural

at

10

Rural Community Assistance Corporation

11

Conference, sponsored by them, with major

12

funding provided by -- I will read the

13

advertisement -- HUD, the Honolulu Field Office.

14

And gosh, I

15

but I think it's just under RCA -- RCAC.

16

it's RAC, and I think they are a ". org,

17

somebody

18

can look it up, and let people know

19

is.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

can't find the actual -- actual URL,

II

if you want to say somethi

Okay.

So
but. if
else,

re

tIl

t

Any additional comments from

21

the -- from the Members?

22

will be contacting and meeting with

23

of the Committee Members so we can more or less

24

try to prepare for our next meeting.

25

If not, then the Chair
- with each

Ms. Tavares.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

I found it.

Okay.
You can even register on

lrle

4

www.rcac.org.

5

link.

6

can find out the information about the

7

conference, and also how to register, that kind

8

of stuff.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10
11
12

And it's under the traini

So rcac.org, and under trainings.

So you

Thank you.
Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, one quick question

for Director Lee, please.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Besides Lanai, where we hc;lve
you

15

110 acres of land from Castle & Cooke,

16

know, currently the Administration and myself

17

are very supportive of part of that land going

18

to the school, we still have a balance of at

19

least 50-plus acres to do affordable housing.

20

Is there other areas on Maui that we

21

have land?

I know Council just supported a type

22

of housing on Baldwin Avenue that A&B gave the

23

County years ago.

24

with some land, you know, that makes sense for

25

us to look at, Ms. Lee, that we have co

Is there some other areas

Ralph Rosenberg Court Reporters, Inc.
Ofc: (808)524 2090
Fax: (808)524 2596

ro

of?

HHS-I0/20/05

143

Afraid not, no.

1

MS. LEE:

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Then, Chairman, maybe we want

3

to use Lanai.

Because there is still a part of

4

the Code that is authorized by State law that we

5

did this on Molokai, many years ago -- maybe

6

Ms. Lee was a part of that Council -- to do

7

experimental housing.

8

State law, as I understand it, is to research

9

and develop ideas that would reduce the cost of

And the purpose of the

10

housing in the State.

11

was the subdivision that came under this

12

experimental and demonstration housing project.

13

And I believe Kualapuu

So that may be something to see what can

14

work as we continue to improve our housing

15

policy to address the needs of our communities

16

as one way.

17

Council approval, Administration by the

18

or his designee,

19

still be able to move forward and look

20

of reducing the cost of the housing and still

21

provide the housing.

22

So I

Because there's -- while you need
yor f

I would assume Ms. Lee, 1S
s

just bring that up that we may want

23

to use this tool that's already on our -

24

Code and 1S available to us for consideration.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.
Members, at this particular poi

3

4

guess it's been a long, long morning for us,

5

I guess the question just, you know, seems that

6

we may never know what one

with 100 percent

7

certainty if we can, in fact,

apply our

8

requirements to all residential developments.
So for each of us,

9

I guess we need to

10

know, shall we go with the authority that we

11

know exists today?

12

box and we deal with circumstances based on

13

today's needs.

14

uncertainty that eventually we are gOlng

15

to try to make sense of.

Or do we look outside of the

So there is

there is

So for today, to our partners that have

16
17

given of their time and their commitment, Maui

18

Nui Housing Task Force, Maui Tomorrow, the

19

panelists that we had from the construction and

20

development industry, to the people who came to

21

suppo

22

provided the many e-mails and the phone calls,

23

we thank you very much and we ask you to, you

24

know, as Mrs. -- as Ms. Tavares mentioned early

25

on in the meeting, you need to come

this Committee's efforts, to those
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1

need to participate, and you need to he

2

shape this policy.
We depend on a lot of public input.

3

We

4

have seen the development community.

We have

5

heard the development community.

6

you know, now it's your time.

7

us and talk to us, because we will develop this

8

policy.

Now it's

Come on in, call

Members, the Housing and Human Services

9

10

Committee for October 20th, 2005.

11

is adjourned.

This meeting

(Gavel)

12
13

DEFER pending further discussion.

ACTION:

14
15

ADJOURNED:

12:25 p.m.
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